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INDEPENDENT AU TOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Inox Wind 1imiled

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audiled the accompanying, Consolidaled Vinancial Stalements of Inox Wind ).imited
{hereinafter referred to as the “ lolding Company™) and its subsidiarics (Holding Company and ils
subsidiarics logether referred to as “the Group”), and its associates which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the consolidated statement of Profit and loss, the
cansolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year
then ended, and noles to the Consolidated Tinancial statements, including « summary of significant
accounting policics (hereinafler referred Lo as “the Consolidated Financtal Statemoents™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated VFinancial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
50 required and give a lrue and fair view in conformily wilh the accounling principles generally
accepledd in India, of their consolidated stale of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, of
consclidated loss, consolidated changes in cquily and its consolidated cash (lows for the year then
ended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under seelion
13{10) of the Companies acl, 2013, Gur responsibilities under those Slandards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilitics for Lhe Audil of the Consolidaled Finaneial Stalements section of our
report, We are Independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of lithics issued by ICAI, and
we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of lhe Companies
Act, 2013. We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate Lo
provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit mallers are these maters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Slatemenls of (he curfent period. These matiers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion Lhereon, and we do nol: provide a separate opinion on {hese matiers,

The Key audit Matters | How gur audit addressed the key audit matter
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curtent  and anlicipated  fulure  economic
conditions relating {o industries the Group deals
with and the counbies where it operates. In
calculating expected credil loss, the Group has
also considered credit reporis and other related
credil inlormation for its cuslomers to cslimale
the probability of default in fulure.

We identified allowance for credil losses as a key
audit matler because the Group cxercises
significant judgment in calculating the expecled
credil losses.

Refer Note 3,17 , Nole 14 and Nole 38 to the
Consolidaied Financial Slatements

Adoptionof Ind AS 116 Leases
As described in Note 50 lo the Standalone
Financial Statement, the Group has adopted Ind
AS 116 Leases {Ind AS 116} in the current year.
The application and (ransition 1o this accounling
standard is compiex and is an arca of focus in our
audil since the Group has a large number of
leases with different contractual terms,

Ind AS 116 inlroduces a now lease accounting
model, wherein lessees are required to recognise
a right-of-use (ROU) assel and a lease liability
arising [rom a lcase on the balance shect,

The lease liabilitics are initially mweasured by
discounting future lease payments during (he
lease lerm as per the contract/ arrangement,
Adoption of the standard involves significant
judgments and oslimates including,
delterminalion of the discount rales and the lease
term.

Additonally, the standard mandaies detailod
disclosures in respect of transition.

Refer Mote 50 and Note 3.7 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements,

W tested the ellccliveness of conlrols over the
(1) development of the methodology for Lhe
allowance  for  credit  losses,  including
consideration of the current and estimated future
ceonomic conditions

(2) Compleleness and accuracy of informalion
used in the estimation of probability of default
and

(3} computation of the allowance lor credit Tosses,
Yor a sample of cuslomers:

We lesied the input data such as credit reports
and other credil related information used in
estimating  the probabilily of default by
comparing them Lo external and internal sources
of information.

We lested the mathematical accuracy and
compulalion of the allowances by using the same
inpul dala used by the Group.

include;

¥ Assessed  and  tested new process and
conlrols in respeel of lhe lease accounting
standard (INI) AS 116)

»  Assessed the Group's evaluation on the
identification  of lease based on  the
contractual arvangement and our knowledpe
of the business,

¥ Involved our specialists to evaluate the
reasonableness of lhe discount rates applied
in determining the lease liabilities,

»  Upon transition as at 01t April 2019
+ DBvaluale the method of fransition and

related adjustments

*  Tested Compleleness of the lease data by
reconciling the Group’s operating lease
commitments to dala used in compuling
ROU asset and the lease Habilities,

» On a statistical sample, we performed the
following procedures:

+  Assessed the key terms and condition of
cach lease with the underlying leasc
confracts; and

* Lvaluate compuling of lease liabililies
and challenged the key estimales such as
discount rates and lease torm.

¥ Assessed and lested Lhe presentation and
disclosure relating o IND AS 116 including




fitigation M_a_ﬁe_lis o

The Group has cerlain sigﬁil’iéahl pendﬂig Ieg?'

proceedings  with  Judicial/ Quasi-Judicial  for
various complex matiers with
contraclor/fransporler, customer and  olher

parties, conlinuing from carlter years.

Further, the Group has material unceriain lax
positions including matters under dispule which
involves significant judgment le delermine the
possible outcome of these disputes.

Refer Note 40 of the Consolidated
Slatements,

Financial

Due to complexily involved in these litigation
matters, management’s judgement reparding
recognition and measurement of provisions for
these lepal proceedings is inhercntly uncerlain
and mighl change over lime as lhe oulcomes of
fhe legal cases are delermined. Accordingly, it
has been considered as a key audit matier.

Assessed the manapement’s position Lthrough
” ]

discussions with the in-house legal expert
and cxlernal legal opinions oblained by the
Group (where considered necessary) on both,
the probability of success in Lhe aforesatd
cases, and the magnitude of any polential
loss.,

Discussed  with the management on lhe
development in these litigations during the
year ended March 31, 2020.

Rolled oul of enquiry letters o the Group’s
legal counsel and noted the responses
received.

Assessed  the responses  received  from
Group’s legal counsel by engaping legal
experts.

Assessed the objectivity, independence and
competence of the Group's legal counsel
involved in the process and legal experls
engaged by us, '

Reviewed the disclosures made by the Group

in the Standalone Financial Sialements in this
regard,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention 1o Nele 42 of the Consolidated Financial Statemenl which describes Lhe
management's assessment of the impact of the outbreak of Covid-19 on revenue, trade receivables,
investmenls and other assels. The management belicves that no adjustmenis are required in the
financial statements as there is no impact in the current financial year, However, in view of highly
uncertain economic environment and its likely effect on future revenues due to Covid-19, a definitive
assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is dependent upon circumstances as they evolve,

Our report is not modified in respecl of above matier.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Stalements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

The Holding Campany’s Board of Divectors is responsible for lhe olher information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Sharcholder's
Informatien (hereinafler referred ag “the Reporls”), but dees not include ithe Consolidated Pinancial
Stalements and vur audilot’s repori thereon. The Reporls is expected lo be made available 1o us after
the date of this andilor’s report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated linancial Slalements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion ihereon.

In conteclion with our audit of the Consolidaled Financial Slatements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when il becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information {5 materfally inconsislent with the Consolidaled Financial Stalements or our
knowledge nbtained in the audit or otherwise appears lo be maierially niisstaled.




Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Coevernance for the Consclidated
Financial Statements

The Tlolding Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparalion and presentation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Acl, 2013 that
give a true and fair view of the conselidated financial position, consolidaled financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of the Group including and its Associates in accordance with the
accounling principles generally accepled in India, including Lhe Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. The respeclive Board of Direclors of the companies inctuded in
the Group and of ils associales are responsible for mainlenance of adequale accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguardling the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; the selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and eslimales that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and mainienance of adequate internal financial controls, lhat were operaling
cffectively for ensuring accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presenlation ol (he financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidaled Vinancial Statements by the Directors of the Flolding Company, as
aloresaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respeclive Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of ils associates arc responsible for assessing (he ability of the
Uroup and ol ils associales to conlinue as a going concery, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accouniing unless management either intends to
liquidale the Group or lo cease operalions, or has no realistic alternative bul to do so.

The respeclive Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of ils associates are
responsible for oversceing the financial reporling process of (the Group and of its associates.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Binancial $tatements

Our objectives are {o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee lhat an audit conduocled in accordance with SAs will always defect & material
misslatemetil when il exists. Misslalemenls can arise from Iraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, lhey could reasonably be expected (o infiicence the economic
decisions of users laken on Lhe basis of these Consolidated Financial Stalements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we oxercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skeplicism (hroughout the audil. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of malerial misstalement of the Consolidaled Financial Statements,
whether due Lo fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriale (o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a malerial misstatement resulling {from fraud is higher than for one resulting from crror,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

* Oblain an understanding of inlernal control relevant to the audil in order lo design audil
procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible [or expressing our opinion on whether Lhe Group and its associates has
adequate intesnal financlal controls syslem in place and the operating cffectiveness of such conlrols.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.




* Conclude ot Lhe appropriaieness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounling
and, based en the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists relaled to cvents or
conditions that may casl significant doubt on the ability of Lhe Group and its associates Lo continue as
a going concern. If we conclude thal a malerial uncerlainly oxists, we are required to draw altention
in our auditor's report to the refated disclosures in the Consolidaled Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up fo the dale of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may causc the
Group and its associates to cease 1o conlinue as a going concern.

* livaluate the overall presentation, siruclure and conlent of the Consolidaled linancial Slalements,
including he disclosures, and whether the Consolidated lFinancial Salements represent the
underlying lransactions and evenls in a manner thal achieves fair presentalion,

= Obtain sulficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the linancial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and ils associales lo express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Stalemenis. We are responsible for the direclion, supervision and perflormance of the audit
of the financial stalements of such entities included in the Consolidaled Financial Statements of which
we are the independoent audilors. For the other enlilies included in the Consclidaled Financtal
Statements, which have been audiled by ether auditors, such olher auditors remain responsible for
the direclion, supervision and performance of the audils carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audil opinion.

We communicaie with those charged with governance of the lHolding Company and such other
entities included in the Consolidaled Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audil and significant audit
findings, including any significani deflciencies in internal control that we idenlify during our audit,

We also pravide those charged with governance with a slalement that we have complied with
relevanl cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters thal may reasonably be (hought ko bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged wilh governance, we delermine fhose matters
that were of mosl significance in the audit of the Consolidaled Financial Stalements of the current
period and are therefore the key audil malless, We describe these malters in our auditor's repout
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matler ar when, in exlremely rare
cireumstances, we determine that a maller should not be communicaled in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected (o outweigh the public interest
benefils of such communicalion.

Other Matters

(2) We did not audit the financial stalement of one subsidiary, whose financial statement veflect
total assefs of Rs. 3.27 Lakhs as at 31st Mareh, 2024, tolal revenue of Rs, Nil and net cash
flows amounling to Rs. 2.77 Lakls for the year ended 31st March 2020, as considered in the
consolidated financial statement. These financial statements are unaudifed and have been
furnished to ws by the Management and owr opinion on the Consolidaled Fnancial
Statemenls, in so [ar as il velales to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this
subsidiary and our reporl in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11} of Section 143 of the Act in so
far as i relates 1o the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial
statements, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us by
the Management, these financial slatements are not material to the Group.




(b)

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is net modificd in respect of the above malters with respect
to our reliance on the work done and the linancial statements / financial infornation cerlified
by the Management.

Due to the COVID-19 related Jockdown, we were unable lo observe lhe management’s year-
end physical verification of inventory al respeclive locations, We have therefore, relied on the
related alternalive audit procedures fo eblain comforl aver the existence and condition of
invenlory al year ohd,

Qur report is nol medified in respecl of above matlers.

Reporl on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

()

(b)

(c)

With respect to the other matters (o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of seclion 197{16) of the Acl, as amended:

In our opinion and (o the best of cur informalion and according lo the explanalions given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company o ils directors during lhe year is in
accordance with the provisions of seetion 197 of (e Act

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, [based on our audit and on lhe consideration of
report of the other audilors on scparale (inancial s{alements and the other [inancial
information of associates, as noled in the olher mallers paragraph, we report, to Lhe extent
applicable, that:

We have socughl and obtained all the information and explanations which {o the best of our
knowledpge and belief were nccessary [or the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidaled Financial Slalemenis,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law rclaiing {o preparation of the
aloresaid Consolidaled Financial Staiemenls have been kept so far as it appears {from our
examinalion of Uhose books and the reports of the olher auditors.

The Consolidaled Balance Sheel, Lhe Consolidated Slatement of Profil and Loss, and the
Consolidaled Cash Flow Stalement dealt with by this Report are in agreemenl with the
relevant books of account mainlained for the purpoese of preparation of the Consolidated
Tinancial Stalements.

In cur opinion, the aloresaid Consolidated Financial Stalemen(s comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act,

On the basis of the wrilten represenlations received [rom the direciors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 1olding
Company and the reporis of the slatutory audilors of its subsidiary companies, and associate
companics incorporated in India, none of the direclors of the Group companics and s
associate companies is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director
in lerms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial contrals over financial reporting of the
Helding Company, its subsidiary companies and asscciates companies incorporated in India
and the operaling cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separale report in Annexure A.

With respect (o the other matters {0 be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
aur informaltion and according lo the explanations given to us and based on the consideration




of the report of the other audilors on separate financial slalements as also the other Financial
infarmation of associates, as noted in the Other matiers paragraph

i. The Consolidaled Financial Slalements disclose Lhe impact of pending liligalions on the
consolidated (inancial posilion of e Group and ils assaciates- Reler Note 40 1o the
Conseclidated Financial Stalements,

{i. The Group and ils associales did nol have any material foresceable losses on long-lerm
conlracls including derivative conlracts

jii There were no amounts which were required Lo be lransferred to lhe Investor
Educalion  and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies
and asgsociale companics incorporated in India,

Tor Dewan P. N, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fikm Regn. Np. 9\004721

UDIN: 20505371A AAATQ5668

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27 June 2020



ANNEXURE - "A" TQ TIHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSQLIDATLED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INOX WINI LIMTTIL

Report on the Internal Finaneial Conirols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with ouy audit of the Consolidaled Financial Slalements of the Group as of and for the
year encled March 31, 2020, We have audiled Lhe internal financial contrels ever financial reporting of
Inox Wind Limited (hercinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary companics
and ils associale companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibilily for Internal Financial Controls

The respeclive Board of Directors of the Helding company, ils subsidiary companies and its associate
companies, which arc companics incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial contrels based on the internal conirol aver financial reporting criteria
established by the respeclive company considering the esseatial components of internal conlrol slated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over linancial Reporling issued by the
Ingtitute of Chartered Accountanls of India {ICAY, These responsibililies include the design,
implementalion and mainfenance of adequale inlernal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficienl conducl of ils business, including adherence Lo the
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of he accounting records, and the timely preparalion of
reliable linancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors’ Responsibilitly

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on (he Group's inlernal financial controls over financial
reporling based on our audil. We conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Inlernal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
[CA] and the Slandards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed Lo be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exlent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by lhe Institute of Chartered Accounlanls of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirementis and plan and perform the audit to oblain
reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate inlernal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and il such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

QOur audit involves performing procedures o oblain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the
internal linancial controls syslem over financial reporling and (heir operating effecliveness. Cur audit
of internal financial controls over linancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial conlrols over financial reporting, assessing (he risk thal a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating Ihe desigh and operaling, effectiveness of internal control based on U assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material missiatement of the [inancial stalements, whether due te fraud or error.

We believe that the audil cvidence we have obtained and the audil evidence obtained by the other
audilors in terms of thelr reports referred lo in the Other Matlers paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriale Lo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group’s inlernal financial controls system
over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Contzols over Financial Repotting

A company's internal financial conirol over linancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of [inancial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for exlernal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
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that {1} perlain lo the maintenance of records (hal, in veagsonable detail, accuralely and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the Group; (2) provide reasonable assurance thal
rangactions are recorded as necessary o permil preparalion of [inancial stalemenls in accordance
with generally accepled accounling principles, and thal receipts and expenditures of the Group are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and direclors of the Group; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely defection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group's assels thal could have a malerial cllect ont the financial
stalemenls.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over linancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial conlrols over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper managemenl override of conlrols, malerial misslatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projeclions of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporling to luture periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial contrel over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that lhe degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the HMolding Cumpaﬁy, ifs subsidiary companics and its assoclaie companies, which
are companies incorporaled in India, have, in all maforial respects, an adequale internal financial
controls system over [inancial reporiing and such inlernal financial conirols aver financial reporling
wete operating effectively as al March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
crileria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal conlrol stated in
the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting issuce by the
ICAL

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effecliveness
of the internal financial conlrofs over financial reporting in so far as it relales to four associate of a
subsidiary, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the cotresponding reports of the
auditors of such companies incorporated in India,

For Dewan P N. Chopra & Co. ..
Chartered Accountanta -5, 3% Chg ™3
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Place: New Delhi
Date: 27 June 2020



inox Wind Limited
CIN: L31901HP2009PLC031083

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(X in Lakhs)
Particufars Notes As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
{2) Property, plant and equipment 5 120,009.30 94,272,156
(b} Capital work-In-progress 3,336.13 6,584.57
{c) Intanglble assefs 6 2,767.87 3,029.94
{d] Financial assets
(i) investments in associates 7 6,955.00 6,931.12
(it} Loans 9 1,341.24 1,342.68
{iii) Other non-current financial assets 10 39,483.17 31,001.04
{e} Deferred tax assets {net} 22 26,048.22 10,862.95
(f} Income tax assets {net} 11 2,784.98 1,600.38
{g) Other non-current assets 12 7,134.21 10,957.39
Total Mon-current Assats 209,870.12 166,582.23
Current Assets
{a) Inventories 13 §9,409.77 94,375,386
{b} Financial assets
(i) Investments 8 2,443.97 2,153.58
{ii) Trade receivabies 14 132,232.48 162,985.38
(lii} Cash and cash equivalents 15 730.26 525,26
(iv) Bank balances other than (iil) above 16 15,380.18 13,014.28
(v} Loans 9 8,055.92 52.39
{vi) Other current financial assets 10 4,617.54 7.124.31
{c) Income tax assets [net) 11 931.60 330.11
{d) Other current assets 12 55,486.,10 26,962.14
Total Current Assets 319,287.82 307,522.81
Total Assets 529,157.94 474,105.04
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Inox Wind Limited
CIN: E31901HP2009PLLCO31083
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

{% In Lakhs)
Particulars Notes As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17 22,191.82 22,191.82
{b) Other equity 18 146,372.21 174,294.84
Equity Attributable to Owners 168,564.03 196,486.66
{c) Non-Controlling Interest {7.43) {38.51)
Total Equity 168,556.60 196,448.15
LIABILITIES
Mon-current Liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 11,858.30 33,160.72
(ii} Other non-gurrent financial liabilities 20 182.67 132,67
{b) Provisions 21 828.95 755.08
{c} Other non-current liabilities 23 1,881.03 5,919,83
Total Non-current Llabilities 14,750.95 40,018.30
Current Liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 24 72,731.17 76,038.52
(ily Trade pavyables _ 25 _
a) total cutstanding &?ues of micra enterprises 180.13 994,75
and small enterprises
b} total outstandllng duesi of creditors other than 108,285.92 88,650.44
micro enterprises and'small enterprlses
{iii) Other current financial liabilities 20 41,291.72 32,018.25
(b) Other current liabilities 23 126,065.65 40,421.16
(c) Provisions 21 285.29 284.46
(d) Current tax liabilities {net) 26 10.52 0.01
Total Current Liabilities 345,850.39 237,638.59
Total Equity and Liahilities 529,157.94 474,105.04

The accompanying notes {1 to 60) are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P, N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants \
gistrytian N Ugbtﬁz I_\:I.:';." 3

Membership o 5 =
UDIN: 20505371 AAAAFQ5668

Place : New Dalhi
Date : 27 June 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors

Chief Executive Officer

Deepal Banga
Company Secratary

Place : Moida

Bate : 27 June 2020

Vinge entine Davis
Whole-time Dlrector

DIN: 06709235

L

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer




Inox Wind Limited
CIN: L31901HP2003PLCO31083

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

{Z n Lalkhs)
Particulars Notes 2019-2020 2018-2019
Revenue
Revenue from operations 27 76,018.50 143,744.33
Other income 28 1,040.57 2,340.59
Total Revenue ([} 77,059.07 146,084.92
Expenses
Cost of matertals consumed 29 18,036.59 88,343.78
Purchases of stock-in-trade 11,495.16 -
EPC, O&M, Common infrastructure facility and site development expenses 30 25,767.80 17,961.99
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 31 {2,916.67) {4,569.27)
Employee benefits expense 32 9,022,10 9,378.98
Finance costs 33 24,377.06 16,860.98
Depreciation and amortisation expense 34 8,030.08 6,605.99
Other expenses 35 26,251.78 20,403.02
Total Expenses 120,063.90 154,985.47
Less: Expenditure capitalised - 2,713.60
Net Expensas (1} 120,063.90 152,271.87
Share of profit/{ioss} of associates {lIl} 23.88 {23.88)
Profit/(loss) Before Tax {l-1I+fI=1V) (42,980.95) {6,210.33)
Tax Expense 49
Current tax - 10.36 41.67
MAT credit entitlement {10.38) {41.67)
Deferred tax (15,041.12) {2,212.92)
Taxation pertaining to earlier years 0.24 -
Total Tax Expense (V) (15,040.88) {2,212.92)
Profit/{loss} for the Year (IV-v=VI) (27,940.07) (3,997.91)
Other Comprehensive Income
A_ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 71.41 ©182.43
Tax on above {24.96) {63.74)
B Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Galns and {loss) on effective pertion of hedging Instruments in a cash 81.96 (83.49)
flow hedge
Tax on above (28.64) 29.17
Total Other Comprehensive Income {VII} 99,77 64.37
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VI+VII) {27,340.30) {3,933.54)




Inox Wind Limited
CIN: L31901HP2009PLLCO31083

Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars Notes 2019-2020 2018-2019
Profit for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company {27,971.16) {3,954.50)
- Nen-contrelling interasts 31.09 (43.41)
(27,940.07) (3,997.91)
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to;
- Dwners of the Company 59,77 64.37
- Non-controfling interests . .
99,77 64.37
Totai comprehensive income for the year attributable to;
- Owners of the Company (27,871.39} (3,890.13)
- Non-controlting interests 31.09 (43.41)
(27,840.30}) (3,933.54)
Basic and diluted earnings/{loss) per equity share of 210 each {in ) 36 {12.59) {1.80)

The accompanying notes (1 to 50) are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants .

UDIN: 2050537 1AAAAFQ565‘§"'" :

Place : New Delhi
Date ; 27 June 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Whale-time Director

DIN: 01819331

Kalladky A‘achandanl

Chief Executive Officer

Oeepal Banga

Company Secretary

Place : Noida

Date : 27 June 2020

1tine Davis

Whole-time Dlrector
DIN; 06709

L

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer



Inox Wind Limited
CIN: 131901HP2005PV.CO31083
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31 March 2020

{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/{loss) for the year after tax (27,940.07) (3,997.91)
Adfustments for:
Tax expense {15,040.88} {2,212.92)
Finance costs 24,377.06 16,860.98
Interast income {1,443.94) {1,156.47)
Gain on Investments carried at FYTPL {162.37) {18.78)
Share of (profit)/loss of assotiates {23.88) 23.88
Bad debts, remissions and liquidated damages . 147.08
Allowance for expected credit losses 18,738.66 705.93
Depreciation and amortisation expense 8,030.08 6,605.99
Unrealised foreign exchange gain (net) 583.01 {723.43)
Unreailsed MTM {gain} on financial assets & derivatives {467.64) {37.01)
(Gain}/Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment (75.89) 19.80
6,574.14 16,217.14
Movements In working capital:
{Increase)/Decrease n Trade receivables {3,710.32) {28,391.94)
{Increase}/Decrease in Inventorles {5,221.81) {1,443.32)
{increase)/Decrease In Loans 1.44 151.26
{Increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets {7,332.04) {9,333.09)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other assets {23,940.57) {13,187.67)
Increase/iDacrease) in Trade payables 4,000.83 39,302,58
Increase/(Decrease) in Other financial liabllities 27,760.19 1,108.54
increasef{Decrease) in Other liabilities 77,333.20 9,590.11
tncrease/{Decrease) in Provisions 228.06 7841
Cash generated from operations 75,693.12 15,082.02
Income taxes paid {2,359.33) {390.90)
Net cash genetated from operating activities 73,293.79 14,701.12
Cash flows from Investing activitles
PurcF\ase of property, plant and equipment (including changes in capital WIF, capital (29,593.36) (13,741.03)
creditors/advances)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,543.75 58.68
Purchase of current investments (Mutual Fund) {133.00) {4,134.00)
Satefredemption of current investments 4.97 2,004.06
Investment in subsidiaries & associates - {7,000,00)
interest received 2,408.15 1,383.44
Dividend received - -
Inter corporate deposits given {7,853.57) {51.54}
Inter corporate deposits recelved back - 3.61
Movemnent in bank deposits {1,951.08) (4,878.24)
Met cash generated from/{used In) investing ackivities (34,574.14} {26,355.02}




Inox Wind Limited
CIN: L31901HP2002PLCO31G83

Consclidated Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31 March 2020

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Cash flows from financing activities

Share Capital issued during the year - 4.90

Proceeds from non-current borrowings 3,744.00 20,777.69

Repayment of non-current borrowings {19,550.75) (23,836.45)

Proceeds from/{repayment of) short term borrowings (net) (3,568.36) 28,320.07

Finance Costs {19,139.54) {17,645.29)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities {38,514.65) 7,620.92
Net increase/{decrease] in cash and cash equivalents 205.00 {4,032.98)

Cash and cash aquivalents at the beginning of the year 525.26 4,558.24
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 730.26 525.26
Changes in liabilitles arising from financing activities during the month 31 March 2020 (% In Lakhs)

C -
Particulars urrent Non-current Equity Share Capital
borrowlngs barrowings

Opening balance 76,259.41 55,744.56 22,151.82
Cash flows (3,451.68) {15,806.75} -
interest expense §,242.92 5,188.76 -
Interest paid (7,265.70) {5,760.65} -
Impact of exchange fluctuation - 730.95 -
Closing balance 73,784,95 40,096.87 22,191.82
Changes in liabllitles arlsing from financing actlvities during the month 31 March 2019 {% In Lakhs)

Current Non-current .
Particulars Equity Share Capltal
borrowlings borrawings
Opening balance 48,319.12 59,553.88 22,191.82
Cash flows 28,320.07 {3,058.76) -
Interast expense 5,589.14 6,269.02 -
Intesest paid (5,968.92) (6,502.88) -
Impact of exchangs fluctuation - (516,70} -
Closing balanca 76,259.41 55,744,586 22,191.82

Note:

1 The above consolidated statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the Indirect method.
2 Compenents of cash and cash equivalents are as per note 15

3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

lstr N

Sandee

Partner

Firm's Re

Membership

UDIN: 205053 1AAAAFQ56‘68“ S

Place ; New Delhi
Date : 27 iune 2020

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

DIN: 01819331

Oeap ’Banga
Company Secretary

Place : Nolda
Date : 27 lune 2020

m'm:tur

ﬁachandani

Chief Executive OFicer

7

Vineet Valentine Davis
Whola-time Director
DI 067092

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer




Inox Wind Limited

Cansolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

{% in Lakhs)

Balance as at 1 April 2018 22,191.82
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 22,191.82
Changes In equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 32 March 2020 22,191.82
B, OTHER EQUITY

(% In Lakhs)

ltems of other
Reserves & surplus comprehensive
i Non-
ncome
particulars Controlling Total
Dehent
Securities eaenture Retalned | Cash flow hedge Interests
Redemption .\
premium earnings reserve
Resarve
Balance as at 1 April 2018 64,586.03 1,400.00 111,849.17 1.00 - 178,236.20
Additlens during the year:
Profit /(loss)for the year {3,954.50) - {43.41) {3,997.91)
Noen- Controlling on account of issue of share - - - - 4.90 4,90
Stamp duty paid on increase of authorlsed (51.23) . i ) (51.23)
share capital
Cther comprehensive income for the year, i i 118.69 (54.32) i 64.37
net of income tax(*}
Total comprehensive income for the year {51.23) {3,835.81) {54.32) {38.51) {3,979.87)
Balance as at 31 March 2019 64,534.80 1,800.00 108,013.36 {53.32} {38.51) 174,256.33
Additions during the year:
Profit /{loss)for the year - - {27,971.16) - 31.08 {27,940.08})
Non- Controfling on account of Issue of share - - - - - -
116

Impact on account of adoption of Ind AS 11 i i (8.49) i i (8.49)
{see Note 50}
Stamp duty pald on increase of authorised (42.75) . i ) i (42,75)
share capital
Gther comprehenslve income for the year, . i 46.45 5347 i 99,77
net of income tax(*}
Totai comprehensive income for the year {42.75) - {27,933.20) 53.32 31.08 {27,891.55)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 64,492.05 1,800.00 80,080.16 - {7.43)| 146,364.78

{*} Other comprehensive income for the year classified under retained eamings is In respect of remeasurement of defined benefit plans,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants .
Firm's Regisgration 00Q047Q

UDIN: 205053 A AAAAFQS668

Paca ; New Defhi
Date : 27 June 2020

For and on hehaif of the Board of Directors

DIN: (18193

Narayan Lodha

/

Chief Financtal Officer

Place : Nolda

Date: 27 June 2020

Vineet Valentine Davis
Witole-time Directar
DIiN: 06709239

Degpa Banhga

Company Secretary

W

Kai¥ash Lal Tarachandani
Chlef Executive Officer




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

i. Groupinformation

tnox Wind Limited ("the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated in india. These Consolidated
Financial Statements {“these CF5”) relate to the Company and its subsidiaries {collectively referred to as the
“Group”} and the Group's interest In associates, The Group is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale
of Wind Turbine Generators {("WTGs"}. It also provides Erection, Procurement and Commissioning (“EPC”)
services, Operations and Maintenance ["O&M") services, wind farm develapment services and Common
Infrastructure Facilities for WT@Gs. The area of operations of the Group is within indla. The Company’s parent
company is GFL Limited (Earlier known as Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited) and its uitimate holding company is
Inox Leasing and Finance Limited. The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange and
the Natlonal Stock Exchange of india.

The Company’s registered office is located at Plot No.1, Khasra No, 264-267 industrial Area, Near Power House,
Village Basal Dist. Una, Himachal Pradesh, India and the particulars of its other offices and plants are disclosed
in the annual report,

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation
2.1 Statement of Campliance .

These CFS comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards {“ind AS") notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act'} and ather relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These CFS are presented in Indlan Rupees {INR), which is also the Grou'p’s functional currency. All amounts.
have bean rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unfess otherwise indicated.

These CF$ have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant accounting policles.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the constderation given In exchange for goads and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pafd to transfer a liability In an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observahie or estimated using another valuatlon technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liabillty if market participants would take those
characteristics Jnto account when pricing the asset or llability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these CFS is determined on such a basls, except for leasing
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have same similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value In Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

in addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3

based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of

the Inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

s Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or Hability, either directly or indirectly; and _

+ Level 3 inputs are unobsarvable inputs for the asset or liability.




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Prasentation

Accounting Policies have bean consistently appiied except where a newly issued accounting standard initlally
adopted or a ravision ta an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto
in use.

Thesa CFS have been prepared on accrual and going cancern basis,

Any asset or liability is classified as current if 't satisfies any of the following conditions:

s the asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled in the Group's normal operating cycle;

» the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

o the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e the asset/llability Is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after the reporting perlod

e the assetis cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted fram being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

» in the case of a liability, the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer setttement of the [fability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Group has ascertained Its
normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of products and services and the time
between the acguisition of assets or Inventories for processing and thelr realisation in cash and cash
equivalents.

These CFS were authorized for Issue by the Company’s Board of Directars on 27" June 2020.
3. Basis of Consolidation and Significant Accounting Policles
3,1 Basis of consalidation

These CFS Incorporate the financial statements of the Company and Its subsidiartes. Control is achieved when
the Company:

« has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, ta variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

»  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidrary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Company loses cantrol of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed off during the year are Included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the
Company galns control until the date when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-gontrolling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made Lo the financial statements of the subsidlaries of the Group to bring
their accounting policies in line with the Group's accounting palicies.
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Al intra group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions hetween
subsidiaries of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

3.1.1  Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiarles are accounted for as equily transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interest and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interest in the subsidlaries. Any
difference between the amount that the nen-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly In equity and attributed to the awners of the Company.

When the Group losses control of a subsidiary, gain of loss Is recognised in profit or loss and Is calculated as a
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retatned interest and {ji) the previous carrylng amount of the assets (including goodwlll), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised In other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabllities of the subsidtary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS}. The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when the control is lost is regarded as the fair value on imtial recognition for subsequent
accounting under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
assocliate or joint venture.

3,2 Buslness combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which Is calculated as the sum of the acguisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the eguity interests issued by the Group in exchange of control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised In profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the llabilities assumed are recognised at their fair

value, except that:

s deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangaments are
recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

« liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-
based payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of
the acquiree are measured in accordance with ind AS 102 Share-hased Payment at the acguisition date;
and

» assets {or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current
Assats Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measurad in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acguiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previcusly held equity interest in the
acquiree {if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed.

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the Group determines whether
there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons far classifying the business combination as a bargain
purchase. Thereafter, the Group reassesses whether It has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all
of the liabliities assumed and recognises any additional assets or liabilities that are identified In that
reassessment. The Group then reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that Ind AS requires for
the purposes of calculating the bargaln purchase. If the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the
Group recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as capital reserve.




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

This gain Is attributed to the acquirer. If there does not exist clear evidence of the underlying reasons for
classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the Group recognises the gain, after reassessing
and reviewing {as described above), directly in equity as capital reserve.

Non-controlling inlerests that are present ownership interests and antitle their holders ta a proportiohate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interests’ proportionale share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. The choice of measurement basls s made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling Interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another Ind AS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination Includes assets or liabilities
resulting frem a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in a business comhination,
Fhanges in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments are
adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may
be. Measurement petiod adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during
the ‘measurement period’ {which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date} aboul facts and
“Ireumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not gualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remaasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liahility is
remeasurad at fair value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised In
profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to its acquisition-date falr value and the resulting galn or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or
ioss. Amounts arising frem interests in the acguiree prlor to the acquisition date that have previously been
recognised in other comprehensive income are reciassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be
appropriate if that interest were disposed off,

If the initial accounting for a business combination Is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period {see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised to reflect new information obtained about facis and circumstances that
existed at the acgulsition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

3.3 Goodwill

Goodwilt arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the
business {see Note 3.2 above) less accumulated Impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill Is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units {or
groups of cash-generating units) that Is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an Indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is lass than its carrying amount, the impairment loss 1s allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carrylng amount of each asset in the unit. Any Impairment loss for goodwlll is recognised directly in profit or
loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

on dispesal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the altributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal,

3.4 Investment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence, Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financlal and operating pelicy decisions of the investee but is not contral or Joint control over
those policies,

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated In these CFS using the equity method of
accounting, except when the Investment, or a portlon thereof, Is classified as held for sale, in which case it is
accounted for In accordance with Ind A5 105. Under the equity method, an investment In an associate is
inltially recognised in the consolldated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. Distributions recelved from an
assaciate reduce the carrying amount of the investment, When the Group's share of losses of an associate
exceeds the Group's interest in that associate {which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the associate}, the Group discontinues recognising ts share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has tncurred legal or constructive
cbligations or made payments on behalf of the assoclate.

An investmenl in an assaciate is accounted for using the eguity method from the date on which the investee
hecomes an assoclate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and Ilfabllities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net falr value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, Is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve in the period in which the investment Is
acquired.

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there is any objective
evidence of impalrment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the net
investrment in an associate and that event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows from
the net investment that can be reliably estimated. If there exists such an objective evidence of impairment,
then it is necessary to recognise impairment loss with respect to the Group's Investment in an associate.

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment {including goodwill) is tested for kmpairment in
accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assels as a single asset by comparing Its recoverable amount (higher
of value In use and fair vaiue less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impalrment loss recognised
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognlsed in
accordance with Ind AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate, or when the investment is classified as held far sale. When the Group retains an interest in the
former associate and the retalned interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as Its fair value on inftial recognition in accordance with Ind AS
109. The difference between the carrying ameunt of the associate at the date the equity method was
disconttnued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest In
assaciate is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. in addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that
associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities, Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recegnised in other camprehensive income by that associate
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabitities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinyed.
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The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in an assoclate becomes an investment in
joint venture. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ewnership interests, when the
Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the equily method, the
Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in
other comprehensive Income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss would be
reclassified to profit of loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group company transacts with an assoclate of the Group, unrealised gains and losses resulting from
such transactions are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate.

3.5 Revenue recognition

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18
Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative
effect method. The effect of initially applying this standard Is recognised at the date of inltial application (l.e.
April 1, 2018). The standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as at the date
of initial application and the comparative information in the statement of profit and foss is nol restated —i.e,
the comparative information continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. Refer note 3.1 -
Signiflcant accounting pelicies — Revenue yecognition in the Annual report of the Coimpany for the year ended
March 31, 2018, for the revenue recognition policy as per Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. No impact of the adoption
of the standard on the financial statements of the Company.

Revenue Is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or
services.

¢ Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, efc,

e Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the Company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined
aver the period of performance.

e Revenue from the sale of WTGs is recognised at over the time when the significant risks and rewards of
the ownership have been transferred to the buyers and there is no continuing effective control aver the
goods or managerial involvement with the goods. Revenue from sale of WTGs is recognised en supply in
terms of the respective contracts. Revenue from sale of power is recognised on the basis of actual units
generated and transmitted to the purchaser,

«  Revenue from services rendered is recognised in prafit or loss In propartion to the stage of completion of

transaction at the reporting date and when the costs Incurred for the transacticns and the costs to
complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:
Revenue from EPC is recognised point In time on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys
of work performed. Revenue from operations and malntenance and common infrastructure facilities
contracts is recognised over the time proportionally over the period of the contract, on a straight-line
basis. Revenue from wind farm development s recognised point in time when the wind farm site Is
developed and transferred to the customers in terms of the respective contracts.

e Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved ot receivable and is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue is net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade
discounts, refunds and other similar allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax. :

« Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance benuses, price concessions and Incentives, if any, as specified
in the contract with the customer.
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s Revenue also excludes taxes collected from custemers. Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on
transaction price which is at arm’s length. Contract assels are recognised when there is excess of revenue
earned over billings on contracts.

s Contract assets are classified as unbllled receivables (only act of inveicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

s Unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liability”) is recognised when there is hillings in excess of
revenues, :

» The billing schedules agreed with customers Include periodic performance based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractuaily agreed credit period.

s In accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises an anerous contract provision when the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic benefits to he
recelved.

»  Contracts are subject to modification te account for changes in contract spedification and requirements.
The Company reviews modification to contract In conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance abligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could underge a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment is accounted for,

Use of significant judgments In revenue recognition

= The Company's contracts with customers could iriclude promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and
identifies distinct perfermance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgement ta determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit
independently from such deliverables.

« The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalane selling price for a performance
obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance ohligatlon on the basis of
the relatlve standalone selling price of each distinct praduct or service promised In the contract. Where
standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to
allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

* The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation Is satisfied at a
potnt in time or over a period of time, The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered or who contrals the asset as It is being created or existence of
enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards te the customer, acceptance of delivery by the custamer, etc,

+ Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The Company
uses judgement to estimate tha future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the
degree of completion of the performance obligation.

» Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software licence cosis
which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful
fife of licence whichever is less. The assessment of this criterta requires the application of judgement, In
particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future
performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

Dividend tricome is recocded when the right to recelve payment is established. Interest income is recognised
using the effective interest method.

3.6 Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonahle assurance that they will be recelved and the
Group will comply with the conditions associated with the grants.

Government grants in the form of nen-monetary asset given at a concessional rate is accounted for at their fair
value: The related grant is presented as deferred income and subsequently transferred to profit or loss as
‘other income’ on a systematic and rational basis. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses Incurred
are recognised in profit or loss, either as other income or deducted in reporting the related expense, as
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appropriate, on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs which the grants are intended Lo compensate. Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financlal support to the Group
with no future refated costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

3.7 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the teyms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are ¢lassified as operating leases. The leasing transaction
of the Group comprise of only operating leases.

3.7.1 The Group as lessee

The Group lease assets includes classes primarily consist of leases for fand and building, The Group assesses
whether a contract contains a [ease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an indentified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
To assess whather a contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified assets, the Group assesses
whether: {i) the contract involves the use of an identified assets (it} the Group has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the assets through the perfod of the lease and {iii} the Group has the right to
direct the use of the assets, '

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a
corresponding lease [ability for all lease arrangement in which it is a lessee, except far leases with a term of
twelve months of less (short-term leases) and low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as on
operating expenses on a straight-line bases over the term of lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized a cost, which comprises the initial amount of the fease liahility
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initlal
direct cost less any lease incentives, They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciation from commencement date on a stralght-fine basis over the shorter of the
lease term and useful life of the underlying assets. Right of use assets Is evaluated for recoverability whenever
events of changes in circumstance indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverabla, For the
purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to seil and
the value-in-use } s determined on an Individual assets basts unless the assets does not generate cash flow
that are largely independent of those from other assets, In such cases, the recoverable amount s determined
from the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs,

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using
the incremental borrowing rates in the country ef domicile of these lease liabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group change its assessment if whether Tt wilt
exerclse an extension or a terminaticn option,

Lease liahility and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance sheet and lease payments have
been classified as financial cash flows.

3.8 Forelgn currency transactions and translation

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group Company, transactions in currencies other than
the Company’s functional currency {forelgn currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions., At the end of each reporting period, foreign currency monetary items are
translated using the closing rates. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost In a forelgn currency are

Lo




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and are not translated. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise

except for:

o exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future use,
which are Included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs
on those foreign currency borrowings; and

o exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain forelgn currency tisks (see
Note 3.18) below for hedging accounting poticies.

3.9 Borrowing cosis

Borrowing costs directly attributabie to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to gel ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
All other horrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.10 Employee benefits
3,10.1 Retirement benefit costs
Recopnition and measurement of defined cantribution plansf

Payments to defined contribution plan viz. government administered provident funds and pension schemes
are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Recogniticn and measurement of deflined benefit plans:

For defined benefit retirement benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
gnit credit method, with actuarlal valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period.
Remeasurement, comprising actuariai gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset celling {if
applicable} and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet
with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive [ncome in the period in which they occur,
Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately In retained earnings and
is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost Is recognised In profit or Joss in the period of a plan
amendment. Net interest Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start
of the reporting period, taking account of any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as a result
of contributions and benefit payments. Defined benefit costs are categorised as fellows:
» service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and {osses on curtaliments
and settlements);
» netinterest expense or income; and
» remeasurement

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or less in the line item
‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consolidated balance sheet represents the actual deficit or
surplus In the Group’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation 1s limited to the
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present value of any economic henefits available in the farm of refunds from the plans of reductions in future
cantributions to the plans,

3.10.2  Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and
sick leave, bonus etc. n the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amaunt of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liablilties recognised in respect of short-term employee beneflts are measured al the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expectad to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liahilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

3.11 Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
3.11.1  Current tax

The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentives. The Group’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. : )

3.11.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabillties in
the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition {other than in a business combination) of assets and liahilities In a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initlal recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with Investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temparary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the
temporary differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is ne longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period In
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perlod.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that wauld follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrylng
amount of its assets and Habilities.

3.11.3  Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination,

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceahle right to set off
the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and setlle
the llabllity simuitanecusly. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the
Group has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax lahilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
on the Group.

3.12 Property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment {PPE} that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at
cost. Followfng Initlal recognition, PPE are carried at cost, as reduced by accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

The Group Identiftes and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment separately,
if the part has a cost which is significant Lo the total cost of that item of property, plant and equipment and has
useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any
expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its Intended use. Project pre-operative
expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to varlous eligible PPE.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised,

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are capitalized at cost and depreclated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and
maintenance are racognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.,

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, Is shown as capital wark in Drogreass.
Advances glven towards acquisition of property, plant and aquipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet date
are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets,

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE {other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less thelr residual vaiues over thelr useful lives, using the straight-line method, The useful lives
prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 are considered as the minimum lives. If the
management’s estimate of the usefu! life of property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review Is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation Is provided at a higher rate based on the management’s estimate of the useful
life/remairing useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methed are reviewad at

i
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the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

PPE are depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
» Freehold land is not depreciated.
s On other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule i to the Companies Act, 2013,

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when ne future economic beneflts
are expected to arise from lts use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the diffarence between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss,

3,13 Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives thal are acquired separalely are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over thair
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate heing accounted for on a prospective basis,
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumttiated
impairment losses.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately frem goodwilt are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost). Subsequent to Initial
recognition, intangible assets acquired In a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets as above,

An intangible asset is derecognised upon dispesal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible asset, measured as the difference
hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised.

Estimated useful fives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

s Technical know-how 10 years
» Cperating software 3 years
s Other software 6 years

3.14 Impalrment of tanglble and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets {other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impalrment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset Is astimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an Individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identlfied, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allecation hasis can be ldentified.
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Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value In vse. In assessing value In use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessmenis of the time value of money and the risks speciflc to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. If it is not possible Lo measure fair value less cost of
disposal because there is no basis for making a reliable estimate of the price at which an erderly transaction to
sell the asset would take place between market participants at the measurement dates under market
conditions, the asset’s value in use is used as recoverahle amount,

f the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying ameunt of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to ils recoverable amount. An
Impairment loss is recognised Immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generating unit} is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverabte amount, ta the extent that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment lass been
recognised for the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an Impairment loss is recognised
Immediately in profit or loss.

3.15 Inventorles

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average
cost basis.

Cost of Inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes {other than those subsequently
recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present lacation
and condition,

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cast of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate
share of fixed and varlable production overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Closing stock of imported materials include customs duty payable thereon,
wherever applicable. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary te make the sale,

3.16 Provisions and contingencies

The Greup recognizes provisions when a present obligation {legal or canstructive) as a result of a past event
exists and it Is probable that an cutflow of rescurces embadying economic benefits will be required to settle
such ebligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking inte account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
chligation. If the effect of time value of meoney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provislon due {o the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent ltability 1s made when there is a possible obligatian or a present cbligation that
may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic beneflis or the amount of
such obligation cannot be measured reltably, When there is a possible obllgation er a present obligatien in
respect of which likelihoed of outflow of resources emhodying ecanomic henefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are Tnitially measured at fair value at the acquisition
date. At the end of subsequent pericd, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the amounts
that would be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisians, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
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and the amount Initlally recognised less cumulative amorlisation recognised in accordance with ind AS 18
Revenue, if any,

3.17 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial fiabilities are recognised when a group Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments, Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of financial assets and financial
liabltities {other than financial assets and financial liahilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added Lo or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or foss are recognised iImmediately in profit or loss,

A] Financial assets
a) initial recognition and measurement:

Financlal assets are recognised when a group Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Or (nitial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which
are recognised at falr value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaclion costs are recognised In the
statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are atlributed to the acqulsition value of the
financtal asset.

b} Effactlve interest methed:

The effective Interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating Interest incame over the relevant period. The effective Interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash recelpts {including all fees and points paid or recelved that form an integral part of the
sffactive interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter periad, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest pasis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL. interest income 1s recognised In profit or loss and is included in the ‘Other income’ line
item.

¢) Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Group classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criteria:
i, The Group’s business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Group classifies its financial assets into the following categories:
i. Financhal assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset Is measured at the amortized cost If both the following conditions are met:

a) The Group's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financtal assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows, and

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, other financial assets and certain
investments of the Group. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.
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The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.
ii. Financtal assets measured at FYTOCH:

A financial asset is measured at FYTOCI if both of the following conditions are mel:

a} The Group’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by colfecting
contraclual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash Hows that are salely
paymenls of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Investments In equity instruments, classified under financlal assets, are initially measured at fair value. The
Group may, on Initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FYTOCI or FVTPL. The Group
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument hasls, Fair valua changes on an equity instrument are
recognised as other income In the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the Group has elected to measure such
instrument at FYTOCI.

This category does not apply to any of the financial assets of the Group other than the derivative instrument
for the cash flow hedges.

{ii. Financial assets measured at FYTPL;

A financial asset Is measured at FYTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTQCI as explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Group. Such financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit ang
Loss. Dividend income on the Investrments in equity instruments are recognlsed as ‘other incame’ In the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Foreign exchange galns and losses

The falr value of financial assets deneminated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting perfod.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVYTPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as hedging instruments in a
hedging relationship.

£) Derecognition:

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of 2 financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets} is
derecognized [i.e. removed from the Group’s 8alance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

i. The contractual rights te cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Group transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financtal asset and has substantially
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset;

iti. The Group retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under 3 ‘pass-through’ arrangement
{thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset);

v, The Group neither transfers nor retains substantially ali risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain
control over the financial asset.

In cases where Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Group continues to recognize such financial asset
to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Group also recognizes an
associated liability.
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The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Group has retained.

On derecognition of a financlal asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum ol the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or Joss on disposal of that financial asset.

f) Impairment of financlal assets:

The Group applies expected credit losses {ECL) mode! for measurement and recognition of foss allowance on
the following:

1. Trade receivables

ii. Financiat assets measured at amortized cost {other than trade recelvables)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {FYTOCI)

In case of trade recelvables, the Group follows a simplifiad approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL
is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

in case of other assets (listed as ii and iii sbove), the Group determines if there has been a significant increase
In credit risk of the financial asset since inltial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not increased
significantly, an amount egual to 12-month ECL s measured and recognized as loss allowance. Howevey, if
credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss
allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Group reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL,

ECL Is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate,

12-menth ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12
months from the reporting date, Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amotints determined by a
range of outcames, taking into account the time value of maney and other reasonable information avaitable as
a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to measure fifetime ECL on its porifolio of trade
recejvables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected
life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically
observed default rates and changes in the ferward-locking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period Is recognized as expensefinconte in
the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses'’/ ‘Other Income’.

B] FInancial liabilities and equity instruments
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Debt and equity instruments issued by a Group member are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financlal liability
and an equily instrument,

i. Equity instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its iabilities. Equily instruments issued by a Group member are recognised at the proceeds
recelved, net of direct issue costs,

Repurchase of the Group's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly In equity. No gain or
loss Is recognised in profit or foss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's own equity
instruments.

ji. Financial Uabilities:-
a} Initial recognition and measurement:

Einangial liabilitles are recognised when a Group member becomes a party to the contractual provistons of the
instrument. Financial [fabilities are initially measured at the fair valua.

b) Subsequent measurement:

Financial llabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Financial labilities carried at fair value through profit or lossare measured at fair value with ali changes In fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Group has not designated any financial liabilily as at FVTPL other than derivative instrument.
c} Foreign exchange gains and lasses:

For financial Habilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amaortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined hased on the amortised
cost of the instruments and are recognlsed in profit or loss.

The fair value of financial liablllities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting petiod. For financial abilitles that are measured
as al FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognlsed in
profit or loss.

d) Deracognition of flnancial liabilities:

A financlal lisbility is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3,18 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
The Group enters into a varlety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to Interest rate and

foreign exchange rate risks, inciuding foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross
currency swaps. Further details of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 38,

b o U
st
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Derivatives are initlally recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subseguently remeasured 1o their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting galn or loss is
recognised In grefit or loss immediately unless the derivative is destgnated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in prafit or toss depends on the nature of the hedging
refationship and the nature of the hedged item.

The Group designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, as either fair vatue hedges, or
cash flow hedges.

At the Inception of the hedge relationship, the Group documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
varlous hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basls, the Group
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective In offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

The hedge relationship so designated as fair value is accounted for in accerdance with the accounting
principles prescribed for hedge accounting under Ind AS 108, ‘Financlal Instrurments’,

a) Fair value hedges:

Hedging instrument is initlally recognized at fair value on the date on which a derlvative contract is entered
into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date, Gain or ess arising fram changes in the
fair value of hedging instrument is recegnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedping Instrument Is
recognlzed as a financial asset in the Balance Sheet If its falr value as al reporting date is positive as compared
te carrytng value and as a financial liability if its fair value as at reporting date is negatlve as compared to
carrying value.

Hedged item is initially recognized at falr value on the date of entering inta contractual obligation and is
subsequently measured at amortized cost. The gain or loss on the hedged Item is adjusted to the carrying
value of the hedged item and the corresponding effect is recaognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting,

Note 38 sets out detalls of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes,
b) Cash flow hedges:

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hadges Is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hadge
reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffectlve portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity refating to
(effective portion as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item
affects profit or loss, In the same line as the recognised hedged ltem. However, when the hedged forecast
transaction results in the recegnitlon of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains and josses
are transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement
of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liabiiity.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when [t no longer gualifies for hedge accounting.

Any galn or toss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains In
equity and Is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a
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forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recopnised
immediately in profit or luss,

3.19 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity
sharehalders of the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as honus shares, other than the canversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potentlal equity shares.

4 Critical accounting jutlgements and use of estimates

In application of Group's accounting pelicies, which are described In Note 3, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgernents, estimations and assumptions aboul the carrying value of assets and ltabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and assoclated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual resuits may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revislans to accounting
estimates are recoghised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that pericd,
arin the perl_od of revision or future periods if the revision affects hath current and future periods.

4.1 Follewing are the critical judgements that have the most significant effects an the amounts recognised in
these CF5:

a} Lleasehold land

Considering the terms and condltions of the leases In respect of [easehold land, particularly the transfer of the
significant risks and rewards, 1t Is concluded that they are in the nature of operating leases.

4.2 Foilowing are the key assumptions concerping the future, and other key sources of astimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment {PPE) and Intangible assets (other than goodwill):

The Group has adopted useful lives of PPE and intangihle assets {other than goodwill} as described in Note
3.12 & 3.13 above. The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of PPE at the end of each reporting period,

b} Fair valie measurements and valuation processes
The Group measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned
above,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Group determines whether transfers have occurred belween levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same., '
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Wwhen the fair values of financials assets and flnancial liabiiities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues,
including Lthe discounted cash fliow model, which involve various judgements and assumptions. Where
necessary, the Group engages Lhird party qualified valuers Lo perform the valuation.

Information about the valuation techniques and inpuis used In determining the falr values of various assets
and liabilities are disclosed in Note 38,

¢) Investment in assoclates

During the year, the Group has incorporated certain wholly-owned subsidiaries for the purpose of carrying out
business of generation and sale of wind energy. Thereafter, the Group has entered into various binding
agreements (including cail & put option agreement and voting rights agreement} with a party to, inter-alia,
transfer the shares of such companies at a future date and defintng rights of the respective parties. In view of
the provislons of these binding agreements, it is assessed that the Group has ceased Lo exercise contiol over
such companies in terms of Ind AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefara, the Group has
accounted for investment in such companies as investment in ‘associate’ from the date of cessation of control.

d) Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, included In respective notes are as under:

» Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The Company
prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the board of directors of
the Company.Eslimation of current tax expense and payable, recognition of deferred tax assets and
possibility of utilizing available tax credits — see Note 49

*  Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee henefits: -- see Note 39

s Assessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Company does not
expect any materfal outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent fiabilities
Recogniticn and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and
magnitude of an outflow of rescurces — see Note 21 and Note 40

= Impairment of financial assets -see Nole 38 .
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5: Property, plant and equipment

(% In Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land 2,002.83 1,469.95
Leasehold land 4,370.33 -
Buildings 17,567.89 18,058.74
Plant and equipment 95,518.07 74,134,72
Furniture and fixtures 305.55 345.09
Vehicles 196,98 174.79
Office equipment 47.65 88.87
Tatal 1,20,009.30 94,272.16
Assets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings are as under:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land 2,002.83 1,468.95
Buildings 17,426.40 18,058.74
Plant and equipment 95,518.07 74,134.72
Furniture and fixtures 305.55 345.09
Vehicles 196.98 174,79
Office equipment A7.65 28.87
Total 1,15,497.48 94,272.16
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Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

6! intangible Assets

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2020 31 Miarch 2019

Carrying amounts of:
Technical know-how 2,362.20 3,002.31
Software 405.67 27.63
Total 2,767.87 3,029.94
Details of Intangible Assets

{Z in Lalchs)
Particulars Technical Software Total

know-how
Balance as at 1 April 2018 4,248.62 186.17 4,434.79
Additions 658722 1.44 659.66
Balance as at 1 April 2019 4,906.84 187.61 5,094.45
Additions - 366.37 366.37
Adjustment* {43.54) 43.54 -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 4,863.30 587.52 5,460.82
Accumuiated amortisation :
Balance as at 1 April 2018 1,335.15 127.79 1,462.94
Amortisation expense for the year 569.38 32.19 601.57
|Balance as at 1 April 2019 1,904.53 159.98 2,064.51
Amortisation expense for the year 596.57 31.87 628.44
Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,501.10 191.85 2,692.95
Net carrying amount Technical know- Software Total
how

As at 31 March 2019 3,002.31 27.63 3,029.94
As at 31 March 2020 2,362.20 405.67 2,767.87

*Note: The above figure has been reclassified from Technical know-how to Software.
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7: Investment In Associates

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
¢ 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
In equlty instruments {unquoted)
{In fully paid-up equity shares of X 10 each)
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited - 32,510,000 {31 March 2019: 32,510,000) equity shares# * 3,251.00 3,248.00
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited - 18,510,000 (31 March 2019: 18,510,000} equity sharesi 1,851.00 1,248,339
Wind Five Renergy Private Limited - 18,516,000 {31 March 20189: 18,510,000} equity sharesi 1,851.00 1,834.64
Wind Cne Renergy Private Limited - 10,000 {31 March 2019: 10,000] equity shares # 1.00 -
Wind Three Renergy Private Limited - 10,000 {31 March 2019: 10,000} equity shares K 1,00 -
6,955.00 6,911.12

# The Group has entered inter-alia binding agreement with above companles, In view of the provision of binding agreement, the Group has

ceased to excecise control over companies. (See Note 51)

*The Company has neither right to variahie returns from its investment with the investee nar the ability to affect those returns through ts

power over the investee .
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8: Other [nvestment

{X 10 Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Current

Financlal assets carried at FVTPL
Investments in mutual funds {unquoted, fully paid up)
{Face value % 10 sach)

FEGP-IDBI Focused 30 Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - Nil {31 March 2019: 50,000 units) - 4,95
L0798 58! Saving Fund - Regular plan - Growth - 6,963,536.73 units (31 March 2019: 6,963,536.73

2,158.49 2,014.9¢
units}
ABSL Saving Fund - Growth Direct- 71,221.92 units (31 March 2019: 35,952,838 units) 285.48 133.66
Total Current investments 2,443.97 2,153.58
Total Investments [non-current and current) 2,443.57 2,153.58
Aggregate boak value of guoted investments - -
Aggregate market value of quoted investments - -
Aggragate carrying value of unguoted investments 2,443.97 2,153,58
Aggregate amount of Impairment in value of Investments - -
Category-wise other investments ~ as per Ind AS 109 classification
Carrled at falr value through profit and loss 2,443.97 2,153.58
Carrled at amortised cost - -

2,443,97 2,153.58
9: Loans (Unsecured & Considered good)

{% in Lakhs})
As at As at

Partlculars

21 March 2020

31 March 2019

Non-current .
Security deposits 1,341.24 1,342.68
Total 1,341.24 1,342.68
Current
Loans to related parties [see Note 51)
Inter-corporate deposits to related parties 8,055.92 52.39
Total 8,055.92 52.39
10: Other Financtal Assets (Unsecured & Considered good)

{2 in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Non-current

Non-current bank balances (from Note 16)
Unbilled revenue (see Note below)

Total

Current

Cther interest accrued

Unbllled revenue {see Note below)
Insurance claims lodged

Other receivables

Total

101.686 362,68
39,391.51 30,638.36
39,493.17 31,001.04

76.05 5.83
4,163.72 6,740.89
63.02 63.02
314.75 314.75
4,617.54 7,124.31

Note: Unbilled revenue Is classified a5 financial asset as right to conslderation is unconditianal upon passage of time.
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11: Income Tax Assets (Net)

{% In Lalhs)

Particuiars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Non-current

Income tax patd (net of provisions) 2,784,598 1,600.38
Total 2,784.98 1,600.38
Current
incotne tax pald {net of provislons) 931.60 330.11
Total 931.60 330.11
12; Other Assets

{%in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Non-current

Capltal advances G,131.25 5,954.22
securlty deposits with government authorities 101.77 59.44
Balances with governmeitt authoritles
- Balances In Service Tax , VAT & G5T accounts 464.14 569,22
Prepayments- leasehold land - 4,309.77
Prepayments - others 436.75 64.74
Total 7,134.21 10,957,39
Current
Advance to suppliers 39,735.28 17,993.76
Advance for expenses 89.12 764.80
Balances with government authorities
- Balances in Service Tax , VAT & GST accounts 13,147.75 6,662.53
Prepayments- leasehold land - 162.47
Prepayments - others 1,750.71 1,878.58
Othar Recoverable 763.24 -
Total L5,486.10 26,962,194
13: [nventories (at lower of cost or net realisable value)

{% In Lalhs)

As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

flaw materials (including goods In transit of 2 13,286.92 lakhs, as at 31 March 2013 X 18,027.61 lakhs)

Constructlon materials
Work-in-progress*
Flnished goods

Stores and spares
Total

55,831.19 47,022.68
10,307.70 16,989.20
29,562.00 27,304.90
3,471.57 2,812.00
237.31 246.58
99,409.77 94,375.36

*See Note 45

Naote:

(nventories of X 63,461.56 lakhs {as at 31 March 2019: X 52,833.78 Lakhs] are hypothecated against werking capital facilities from banks, see Note

52 for security details.
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14: Trade Raceivabies (Unsecured)

X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

current
Considered good 1,52,717.94 1,64,732.19
Less: Allowances for expected credlt losses 20,485.46 1,746.81
Total 1,32,232 .48 1,62,985.38
15: Cash & Cash Equivaients
{R in Lalths}
As at As at

particulars

31 March 2020

i1 March 2019

Balances with banks

In current accounts 722,92 508.86
n cash credit accounts 2.24 8.45
Cash on hand 5.10 7.95
Total 730.26 525.26
1ot Other Bank Balances
{% in Lakhs}
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Bank deposits with original maturity perlad of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 13,784.88 12,142.41
Rank depnsits with criginal maturity for more than 12 months 962,17 938.88
Bank depaslts with orizinal maturity for fass than 3 months 734.79 295.67
15,481.84 13,376.96
Less: Amount disclosaed under Note 10 - 'Other financial assets-Non current 101.66 362.68
Total 15,380.18 13,014.28
Hote:
Other banl balances Include margin money deposits kept as security against bank guarantee as undes:
a) Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 13,475.75 11,642.68
b} Bank deposits with original raturity for more than 12 months 962.17 800,74
¢} Bank deposits with original maturity for less than 3 months 734.79 295.67
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 Wavch 2020

17. Equity Share Capital

{% in Lakhs)}

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Authorised capital
500,000,000 {as at 31 March 2019: 500,000,000) equity shares of X 10 each 50,000.00 50,000.04
Issued, subscribed and pald up
221,918,226 [as at 31 March 2019 : 221,918,226) equity shares of ® 10 gach fully paid up 22,191.82 22,191.82
22,191.82 22,191.82
{a} Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Particulars Amount Armaunt
No. of shares No. af shar
share {% tn Lalchs) O- arshares {%in Lakhs)

Shares oputstanding at the beginning of the year 2219,18,226 22,191.82 2219,18,226 22,191.82
Shares cutstanding at the end of the year 2219,18,226 22,191.82 2219,18,226 22,191.82

{b} Rights, preferances and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Campahy has only one class of equity shares having par value of % 10 per share. Each shareholder Is eligible for one vote per share held
and entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be
entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, in proportion of their shareholding,

{c} Shares held by holding cormpany:

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Name of Shareholder No. of shares Ameount No. of shares Amount
) (% in Lakhs) ) {% In Lalchs)
GFL Limi Guj |
Lirrtll.;?}lted {Earlier known as Gujarat Fluorochemlcals 1264,38,669 12,642.87 1264,38,669 12,643.87

{d} Details of shares hald by each shareholder helding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Name of Shareholders
No. of Shares % of holding Nao. of Shares % of holding
LL G i

GFL Limited {Earlier known as Gujarat Fluorochemicals 1264,38,669 56.975% 1264,38,669 56.975%
Limited}

Siddho Mal Trading LLP 100,00,000 4.506% 100,00,000 4.506%
Siddhapawan Trading LLP 100,00,000 4.506% 100,000,000 4.506%
Devansh Trademart LLP 100,00,000 A4.506% 100,00,000 4,506%
Inox Chemicals LLP 100,040,000 4.506% 104,090,000 4.506%
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Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2020

138; Other equity

{X in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Securities prermium 64,492.05 64,534.80
Debenture redemption reserve 1,800.00 1,800.00
Cash flow hedge reserve (53.32)
Retained earnings 80,080.16 108,013.36
Total 146,372.21 174,294.84
18 (i} Securities premium:
Balance at the beginning of the year 64,534.280 64,586.03
Add: Movement during the year {42.75) (51.23)
Balance at the end of the year 64,492.05 64,534.30

Securities Premium represents premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in agcordance with the provisions of the

Companias Act, 2013.

18 {ii} Debenture redemption reserve:

Balance at the heginning of the year 1,800.00 1,800.00
Transfer from retained earnings - -
Balance at the end of the yeay 1,800.00 1,800.00

The Group has issued redeemable non-convertible debentures. Accordingly, as required by the Companles (Share Capital
and Debentures) Rules, 2014 {as amended), Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR} Is created out of profits avatlable for
payment of dividend. DRR is required to be created for an amount which is equal to 25% of the value of debentures issued
and will be reclassified to retained earnings on redemptlon of debentures.

18 {ili} Cash flow hedge resarve:

Balance at the beginning of the year {53.32) 1.00
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 53.32 - (54.32)
Balance at the end of the year - (53.32)

The cash flow hedge reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gains or losses arising on changes in fair value of
designated portion of hedging instruments designated as cash flow hedges. The cumulative gain or loss arlsing on changes
in fair value of the designated portion of the hedging Instruments that are recognised and accumulated under the heading
of cash flow hedging reserve will be reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects the profit or loss,
included as a basis adjustment to the non -financial hedged item, or when it becomes ineffective,

18 {iv) Retained earnings:

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 108,013.36 111,848.17
Impact on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 (see Note 50) (8.49} -
Total comprehensive income for the year (27,924.71) (3,835.81)
Transfer to debenture redemption reserve - -
Total 80,080.16 108,013.36

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the
separate financial sytatements of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Is
subject to levy of dividend distribution tax, if any. Thus, the amounts reparted above may not he d;;tgilhut-gb,l,i,-’;'-_!r]\ Fntirety.
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tnox Wind Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

19: Noo-current Borrowings

{X in Lalkhs)

Rarticulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at )
31 March 2019

Secured loans:
Debantures

Redesmable non convertible debentures 5,445,086 15,858.59
Foreign currency term loans
From banls - 3,193.24
Rupee tarm loans
Fram banks 34,540.33 36,621.02
Frem other parties 111.48 71.70
Tatal 40,096.87 55,744.56
Less: Amounts disclosed under Note 20 "Other current financlal liabillties”}
Current maturities 27,431.11 21,316.39
Interest accrued 757.46 1,267.45
28,238.57 22,583.84
Total 11,858.30 33,160,772
For terms of repayment and securlties etc, see Note 52
20: Other Financial Liabllities
(X in Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Mon-currant

Security depaoslts 182,67 182.67
Total 182,67 182.67
Currant .
Current maturlties of non-current borrowings {see Note 19} 27,481.11 21,316.39
Interest accrued §,170.64 1,488.34
Creditors for capital expenditure 3,309,317 4,776.77
Consideration payable for business combinations 1,197.46 1,188.00
Derivative financial hahilities - 610,75
Employee dues payables 3,055.98 2,562.31
Expenses payables 73.36 66.69
Total 41,291.72 32,019.25
21: Provisions

{% in Lalkhs}

As at As at

Partlculars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Non-current
Provision for employes benafits (see Note 39)

Gratulty 581.75 495,87
Compensated absences 247.20 259,21
Total 428,95 755,08
Current
Provision for employee henefits {see Note 39}
Gratuity 31.23 24.03
Compensated ahsences 191.44 197.81
Othey provisions (see Note 40}
Disputed service tax llabilities 32.19 32.19
Disputed sales tax llabilitles {net of payments) 30.43 30.43
Total 285,29 284.46
Service Tax Sale Tax
Balance as at 0 April 2016 - 30.43
Addition during the year 32.19 -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 32.19 30.43
Balance as at 31 March 2018 32.19 30.43
Balance as at 31 March 2019 32.19 30.43
Balance as at 31 March 2020 32.19 30.43




Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

22: Deferred Yax Balances

Year ended 31 March 2020

Deferred tax assets/{liabilities) In relation to: {X1n Lakhs)
Recognised (n AdJusted Adjusted against .
Cpening lecognised in ather Closlng
Particulars against current tax
halance proflt or loss | comprehensive balance
consolldation Hahility
income
Property, plant and equipment {5,460.57) 1,075.66 - - {5,384.91)
Government grant-deferred incomea 79757 (125.30} - 672,27
Straight lining of O & M revenue {12,734.24) {1,754.08) - - (14,488.32)
Altowance for expected credit loss 602.40 6,548.52 - - 7,150.92
Pefined benefit abligations 338.78 51.405 {24.95) - 364.87
Effects of measuring investments at fair value {982.36) {169.16) - {1,151.52)
Business loss 17,410.%8 8,262.15 187.39 - #5,860.52
Gther daferred {ax assats 2,043.69 {656.149) . - 1,387.50
Gther deferred tax liabilities {36.80} 1,792.37 {28.64) 1,726.93
Lease Liability - 16,10 - - - 16.10
479,45 15,041,12 (53.60} 187,39 16,154.36
MAT credit entitlement 5,883,50 10,36 - - - 9,893 85
Total 10,862.95 15,051.43 {53.60) 187.39 - 26,048.22
Year ended 31 March 2019
Defarred tax assets/{labilities) in relatlon to: {2 in Lakhs)
Racognised in .
Cpening Recognised in other Adjusted Adjusted against Clasing
Particulars agalnst currant tax
balance pratitarlass | comprehensive halance
consolldation Hahility
Income
Property, piant and equipment [7,565.47) 1,104,590 - - {6,460.57)
Government grant-deferred income 862.10 (64.53) - - 797.57
Straight lining of © & M revenue {10,085.29) {2,648.95) - - - {12,734.24)
Allowance for expected credit loss 357.80 244.60 - : - 602.40
Defined beneflt obligations 345.94 £6.58 {63.74) 338.78
Effects of measuring investments at fair value {543.41) {438.95) - - {982.36)
Business lass 14,027.05 3,383.93 - - 17,410.98
Other deferred tax assets 1,402.34 641.35 - - - 2,043,659
Other deferred tax liahilities - (66.01) 29.21 “ {36.80)
{1,198.94) 2,212.52 (34.53) - - 979,45
MAT credit entitlement 3,841.83 4167 - - - 9,883.50
Tatal 8,642,389 2,254,59 {34.53) - - 10,862.95

The group has recognised deferred tax assets on its unabsorbed depraciation and business lasses carried forward. The Group has executed long term
Operation & malntenance contracts with the customers. Revenue In respect of such contracts will pet recognised in future years as per the
accounting policy of the group, Based on these contracts , the group has reasonable certainty as on the date of the halance sheet, that there will be
sufficient taxable income avallable to realize such assets In the near future. Accordingly, the group has created deferred tax assets on its carried

forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losses.

The Group has following unused tax losses under the Income-tax Act for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised:

Grass amount as
Nature of tax loss Financial year)at 31 March 2020| Expiry date
(% In Lakhs)

Business Losses 2015-16 364.23 2022-23
2016-17 451.81 2023-24
2017-18 868.89 2025-26
2018-18 1,112,456 2026-27
2019-20 510.30 2027-18

Unabsorbed depreciation 2015-16 1.51 NA
2016-17 2.00 MA,
2017-18 3,10 NA
2018-15 2,64 NA
2019-20 2.24 NA

No deferred tax liabllity has been recognised in respect of undistributed earnings of the subsidiarles as In the opinian of the management, the parent s able to
control the Yiming of the lemporary differences and the temporary differences will not reverse In the foreseeable futuce,




inox Wind Limited
Mates to the Consolidated Financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

23: Other Liabilities

{%in Lalkhs}

Particulars

Ajs at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Non-current

Deferred Income arising from government grants 933.5% 1,292.05
Deferred Nlability for lease { Impact on account of adoption of Ind AS 116} (see Note 50 168.53 -
Income received ln advance 718.91 4,627.78
Total 1,851.03 5,919,83
Current
Advances recelved from customers 1,18,724.57 35,355.22
Incame recelved in advance 1,491.93 1,320.35
Statutory dues and taxes payable 5,451.69 3,383.10
Deferred income arising from government grants 35749 357.49
Deferred liability for lease { Impact on account of adeption of Ind A5 116} {see Note 50) 39.97 -
Total 1,26,065,65 40,421.16
24: Current Borrowings

{% in Laichs)

As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2020

41 March 2019

Secured
From Banis
Foreign currenicy loan:

Suppller credit 4,891.58 17,176.99

Rupee loans:

wWorklng capital demand loans 16,959.53 5,915.33

Cash credit? 21,376.65 30,534.59

Others 1,0332.45 829.50

Unsecured

From others {interest frae) 2,468.20 2,303.00

From others 4.297.37 -

From related parties

Inter-corporate deposits from hoiding companies®* 22,751.66 19,500,00
73,784.94 76,258.41

Less: Amount Disclosed under Note 20 "Other current financial liabHitles"

Interest accrued 1,053.77 220.89

1,053.77 220.89
Tatal 72,731.17 76,033.52

* Cash credit taken from Yes bank carries Interest @ MCLR plus 0,35% agalnst carporate guarantee of Gularat Fluarachernicals Limited.

**|nter-corperate deposit from holding company Is unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest in the range of @ 7.00-7.50% p.a.

For terms of repayment and securities etc,, see Note 52A




Inex Wind Limited
Nates to the Consolidated Financial stateiment for the year ended 31 March 2020

25: Trade Payahles

{X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2620 33 March 2019
Current
Trade payabies:

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total

180,13 224.75
105,285.92 88,650.44
105,466.05 88,875.19

The particulars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act):

{X in Lakhs)
Particuiars 2019-2020 2018-2013
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end 180.13 224.75
Interast accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the above amount, unpald at the year end 38.16 74.08
Payment made to suppliers {cther than interest} beyond the appointed date during the vear 160,55 579.26
Interest paid to suppliers under section 18 of MSMED Act during the year - .
Interast due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments already macde 7.76 18.89
Interest accrued and not pald to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the yéar end 332.47 286.55

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have heen identified on the basls of the information available with the

Group,

26: Tax Liabilities (Net)

(R in Lakhs}

Particwdars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Current
Proviston for Incorme tax {net of payments) 10.52 0.01
Total 10.52 0.01
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inox Wind Limited

Nates to the Consolidated Financia! statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

27: Revenue from Operatiens

(% In Lalkhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Sale of products 15,542.80 1,22,431.68
Sale of services 39,300.14 20,777.33
Other gperating revenue 675.56 535,32
Totai 76,018.50 1,43,744.33
28: Other Incoime
(X In Lakhs}
Particulars 2019-2029 2018-2019
Interest income
Interest income calculated using the effective interest method:
On fixed deposits with banks 1,109.92 1,036,62
On Inter-corporate deposits (see Note 51) 167.76 1.71
On long term investment 87.24 -
Other interest income
On Income tax refund 79.02 111.80
On gthers 5.09 6.34
1,450,03 1,156.47
Other gains and losses
Gain on investrnents carried al FV¥TPL 162.37 18.78
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation {1,096.91) 335.97
Net gains/{losses) on derivatives {281.68) 349.40
Gain on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment 75.89 -
{1,140.33) 704.15
Other non operating incame
Government grants - deferred income 358.46 363.81
Insurance claims 342.47 116.16
Other Income 29.94 -
730.87 479.97
Tatal 1,040.57 2,340.59
Note: .
Realised gain during the year in respect of mutual funds and debentures (&GB]H 4.06 l




Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the periad ended 31 March 2020

29: Cost of Materials Consumed

{Z in Lakhs}
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Raw rnaterfals consumed 18,036.5% £8,343.78
Total 18,036.59 88,343.78
30: EPC, O&M, Common Infrastructure Facility and Site Development Expenses

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018.2019
Construction imaterial consumed 3,453.43 1,359.56
Equipmant & machinery hire charges 3,954.72 3,420.39
Subcontractor cost 8,796.90 5,036.22
Cost of lands 2,197.14 627.76
O&M repairs 2,259.05 2,209.95
Legal & professional fees & expenses 360.31 33733
Stores and spares consumed 301.71 125.82
Rates & taxes and regulatory fees 169.55 442,87
Rent 279.13 366.46
Labour charges 23839 121.25
Insurance 714.78 548.15
Securlty charges 1,111.35 1,300.46
Travelling & conveyance 1,323.64 1,771.51
Miscellanecus expenses 567.70 294.21
Total 25,767.80 17,961.99
31: Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Opening stock
Finished goods 2,812.00 2,256.38
Work-In-progress 2,752.52 5,120.31,
Project development, erection and commissioning work in progress 24,189.97 17,788.53
Common infrastructure facilities 382,41 382,40

30,116.20 25,547.63
Less: Closing stocls
Finished goods 3,471.57 2,812.00
Work-in-progress 3,521.59 2,752.52
Project development, erection and commissioning work In progress 25,258.00 24,169.97
Comman infrastructure facilities 382.41 382.41
33,033.57 30,116.90

{Increase) / decrease In loventories (2,916.67) {4,569.27)
32: Employee Benefits Expense

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Salaries and wages 7,829.94 8,318.48
Contribution to provident and other funds 361.82 296.74
Gratuity 224.55 226.77
Staff welfare expenses 605.69 536.99
Total 9,022,10 9,378.98




Inox Wind Limited
Netes to the Consolidated Financiai Statements for the period ended 31 March 2020

33: Finance Cosis

{Xin Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Interest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
Interest on borrowings 13,431.68 11,858,16
Other interest cost
Interest on delayed payment of taxes 262,38 377.31
Other interest 5,059.12 527.11
Other horrowing costs 4,209.53 3,863.37
Net forelgn exchange loss on borrowings (considered as finance cost) 814.35 314,27
24,377.06 16,940.22
Less: Interest capitalized - 79.24
Total 24,377.06 16,860.98
Mote:
The capitalisation rate of funds horrowed Is Nii {previous year 12% p.a,)
34: Depreciation and Amoriisation Expense
(% in Lakhs)
Particufars 2019-2020 2018-2019
jvepreciation of property, plant and equipment 7,401.58 6,004.42
Amortisation of Intangible assats 628.50 501.57
Total §,030.08 6,605.99
35: Other Expense
{% in Lakhs)
Partlculars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Stores and spares consumed 33.36 50.73
Power and fuel 405.32 422,49
Frelght outward 1,010.28 3,349.03
Insurance 244.84 276,55
Repairs to:
Bulldings 22.53 39.50
Plant and equipment 27.75 13.81
Others 45.75 71.51
Dlrectors' sitting fees 12.40 18.20
Rent, 89.93 147.18
Rates and taxes 42,95 15.56
Sales tax, VAT, Service tax, GST etc. - 97.19
Travelling and conveyance 720.71 934.46
Lega! and professional feas and expenses 744.67 679.29
AMlowance for expected credit loss 18,738.66 705.93
Sales commission 27.23 -
Royalty 127.96 1,105.27
Jobwork charges & labour charges 1,693.18 9,534.43
Testing charges 81.89 210,72
Crane and equipment hire charges 183.08 195,11
Bad debts remissions and Liquidated damages 30.00 547.58
Corporate Social Responslbility (CSR) expenditure (see Note 58} - 127.25
Demurrage and detention charges 488.55 652,30
Business prometicn & advertisement 68.21 105.99
Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment - 19,80
Miscellaneous expenses 1,412.53 1,083.14
Total 26,251.78 20,403,02




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

36: Earnings per Share

Partlculars 2019-2020 4018-2019

Profit/{loss) for the year (X in Laichs) (27,940.07) {3,997.91)
Weighted average number of equity shares used In calculation of baslc and dilqted EPS (Nos.) 2219,18,226 2219,18,226
Nominal value of each share {in %) 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted 2arnings/{loss) per share {in %) {12.59) {1.80)




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

37; Capital Management
For the purpose of the Group capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, security premium and all other eguity
reserves attrlbutable to the equity hoiders of the Group,

The Groug capital management objectives are;
« to ensure Lhe Group ability to centinue as a going concern
¢ to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintaln or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or Issue new shares. The Group monitors capltal using a pearing ratic, which Is net debt divided by total equity. The Group
includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, exchuding
discont/nued operations, if any,

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting perlod was as follows:

{% In Lalchs)

Particulars . As at As at
31 nvarch 2029 31 March 2019

Total debt 1,18,241.22 1,32,003.97
Less: Cash and bank balances (excluding bank deposits kept as lien} 1,774.18 1,458.80
Net debt 1,16,467.04 1,30,545,17
Tatal equity 1,68,564.03 1,56,486.66
Net debt to equity % 69.09% 66.44%
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Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

38, Financial Instruments

(1) Categories of Financial Instruments

{% In Lakhs)

As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Financial assets
Maeasured at falr value through profit or loss (FYTPL}
Mandatorily measured as at FVTPL
{a) investments in mutual funds 2,443.97 2,153.58
Sub-tatal 2,443.97 2,153.58
Measured at amortlsed cost
{a} Cash and bank balances 16,212.10 13,902.22
{b) Trade receivables 1,32,232.48 1,62,985.38
{c) Loans 9,397.16 1,395.07
{d) Other financial assets 44,009,04 37,762.67
{e} investments -
Sub-total 2,01,850.78 2,16,045.34
Measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income [FYTOC)
Derivative instruments designated as Cash flow hedge In Hedge Accounting - -
Total financial assets 2,04,294.75 2,18,198,92
Financial labilities
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
Cerivative Instruments In designated hedge accounting relationship . - 528.23
Sub-total - 529.23
Measured at amortised cost
{a) Borrowings 1,18,241.22 1,32,003.97
(b} Trade payables 1,05,466,05 88,875.19
(¢} Other financial liabilittes 7,822.54 8,786.44
Sub-total ) 2,31,529,90 2,29,665,60
Measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income [FYTOC)
Derivative Instruments designated as Cash flow hedge In Hedge Accounting - 81.52
Total financial liahilities 2,31,529,00 2,30,276.35

The carrying amount reflected above represents the entity's maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets,

(i1} Financlal Risk Management

The Group's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financlal market, monitors and manages the
financial risks refating to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports which analyse expasures by degree and magnitude of the
risk. These risks include market risk {including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk}, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to hedge risk exposures. The use of financial
derivatives is governed by the Group's policies approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, which provide principles on foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments and the jnvestment of
the excess liquidity. Compllance with policies and expesure limits is reviewed by the Company on a continuous basls. The Group does not
enter into or trade financial instruments including derivative financlal instruments for speculative purpose.

(Fi) Market Risk

The Group's activitles expose it primarily to the flnancial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and Interest rates. The Group
enters into the varlety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and interest rate risk including:

1. Interest rate swaps to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates

2. Princlpal only swaps, Currency Swaps, Options and forwards contracts ta mitigate foreign currency rlsk of forergn currency borrowings
and other payables in foreign currency. '




Inox Wind Limited
Motes {o the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

{iv) (a) Foreign Currency Risk Management

The Group is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values mainly Impact the Company's cost of imports of materials/capital
goods, royalty expenses and borrowings. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters by entering in to foreign
currency forward contracts, options and swaps,

Foreign exchange transactions are covered with in {imits placed on the amount of uncovered exposure, if any, at any point in titne. The aim
of the Group’s approach to management of currency risk Is to leave the Company with minimised residual risk.

The carrying amount of unhedged Foreign Currency (FC) denominated mouetary llabilities at the end of the reparting period are as

follows:

{X In Lalths)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Liahilitles
InUsp
Short Term Borrowings 4,232.70 -
Trade Payable 7,337.14 11,260.59
USD Total 11,569.84 11,260.59
In EURD
Short Term Borrowings 658.88 -
Trade Payable 4,483,83 1,285.29
EURD Total 5,142,71 1,285.29
In Other currencies
Trade Payabie 9,401.96 8,797.08
Dthers Total 2,401,96 8,797.08
Grand Tetal 26,114.51 21,342,96

The Group does not have any forelgn currency monetary assets.

{iv) (b} Farelgn Currency Sensitivity Analysis

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from varlous currency expasures, primarily with respect to US Dollar and Euro.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 10% Increase and decrease in the Rupees against the relevant forelgn currencies. 10%
is the sensltivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes unhedged external loans and
payables In currency other than the functional currency of the Group.

A 10% strengthening of the INR against key currencies ta which the Group is exposed {net of hedge) would have led to additional gain in the
Statement of Proflt and Loss. A 10% weakening of the INR against these currencies would have led to an equal but opposite effect.

{= In Lakhs)
USD impact {net of tax)
Particuiars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2015
Impact an profit or loss for the year 752.69 1,163.51
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting period 752.6% 1,163,51

(% in Lakhs)

EURO impact {net of tax)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Impact on profit or loss for the year 334,56 §42.60
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting period 334,56 842,60

{% in Lakhs)

CNY impact {net of tax)

Particulars

2018-2020 2018.2019
Impact on profit or loss for the year 807.40 635.21
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting pericd 507.40 635.21
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ihox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

{vi) {a) Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest rate risk refars to the possibillty that the falr value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Buctuate because of changes In market
interest rate, The Group Is exposed to Interest rate risk hecause it borrows lunds at both tixed and floating Interest ratas. The risk s managed by the Group
by malntalning an appropriate mix hetween fixed and floating rate borrowings, and by the vse of interest rate swap contracts, Hedging activities ara
evaluated regularly to align with Interest rate views and deflned risk apputile, ensuring the most cost-effective hedgling strategles are applied.

As per the Group’s risk management policy to minimize 1he interest rate cash flow risk on foreign currency long term borrowings, interest rate swaps are
taken far most of the borrowings to convert the variable interest rate risk into rupee fixed interest rate. Thus, there Is no major interest rate risks
assoclated with farelgn currency long term borrowings. In respact of foreign currency short term borrowings and rupee loans the company does not have
any horrowings at vartable rate of Interest,

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to Interest rates for floating rate liabllities at the end of tha reporting pertod.
For floating rate [tabliities, a 50 basls point increase or decrease s used when reporting Interest rate risk internally to key management personnal and
represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates,

if Interest rates had been 50 basis polnts higher/lower and all other variables wera held constant, the Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2020
would decreasefincrease by X 125,55 Lakhs {net of tax) {for the year ended 31 March 2019 decreasefincrease by ¥ 154.46 Lakhs), This Is malaly
attrlbutable to the Group's exposure to interest rates on its varlable rate borrowings.

{vi) b} Interest Rate Swap Contract

Under Interest rate swap contracts, the Group agrees to exchange the difference between fixed and floating rate interest amounts calculated on agreed
notlenal principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Group to mitigate the risk of changing Intarest rates, The falr value of interest rate swaps at the end
of the reporting period Is determined by discounting the future cash flows using the curves at the end of the reparting perlod and the credit risk inherent In
the contract, and is disclosed below. The average Interest rate s based on the outstanding balances at the end of the repotting period.

Detalls of Interest Rate Swap Cantracts autstanding at the end of reporting period:

Average contracted fixed Interast] Notional princlpal amount (% In Falr value assets {lfabilities) (% In

Particulars .
rate Lakhs) Lakhs}
As st As at Asat fs at Asat As at

31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 31 tMarch 2020 31 March 2019
Cash flows hedges
®8L Bank . 10.50% - 1,622.00 - (81,52}
1to5 year - - - 1,622.00 - {81.52}
Balance It the cash flow hedge reserve

g - {53.42)

{net of tax)

Net forelgn exchange loss Include gain of Nil {Previous Year: X 87,66 Lakhs) transferred from cash flow hedge reserve for year ended 31 March 2020,

Net loss of derivative instruments of Nil {Previcus Year: € 53,32 Lakhs} recognised in hedging reserve as at 31 March 2020.

The Interast rate swaps settle on quarterly basls, The floating rate on the interest rate swaps is the local interbank rate of India,

All interest rate swap contracts exchanglng floating rate interest amounts for fixed rate Interest amounts are designated as cash flow hedges in order to
reduce the group's ¢ash flow exposures resulting from variable Interest rates on borrowing. The interest rate swaps and the Interest payments on the
borrowing occur simultaneously and the amount accumulated in equlty is reclassified to profit or loss over the perlod that floating rate Interest payments
on debt affect profit or loss.

The line-items in the Consolldated balance sheet that Include the above hedglng Instruments are "Other financial assets" and "Other financlal iablil{ies”,

{vii) Other Price Risks

Qther prica risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes In market traded price. Other price risk arlses from
financial assets such as investments In equlty instruments and mutual funds, The Group does not have investment in equity instruments, other than
investments In subsidiarles and assoclates which are heid for strateglc rather than trading purposes. The Group does not actively trade these investments.
The Group's Invastment in rautual funds are in debt funds. Hence the Group's exposure to equity price rlsk ts minlmal.

{vill) Credit Risk Management
Cradit risk refers ta risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual abligations resultlng in firianclal loss ta the Group. Credit rlsk arlses primarily
from financial assets such as trade receivablas, nvestment In mutual funds, derwative ﬂhancia! 1nstruments other balances with banks, loans and other
recelvables.




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

a) Trade Recelvables

Credit risk arising from trade receivables is managed in accordance with the Group's established polley, procedures and contral relating to customer credit
rlsk management. The Group supplies wind turbine equipments to customers which are installed and coinmissioned generally by a group company and it
involves varlous activities such as civil work, electrical & mechanical woerk and commissloning activitles, The payment terms with customers are fixed as per
Industry norms. The above activities lead to certain amounts becoming due for payment on completion of related activitles and commisstaning. The Group
considers slich amoupts as due only on completion of related milestones. However, the group has also long term operation and maintenance contract with
such customers, Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts 15 mitigated. Customers who represents more than 5% of the total balance of Trade
Recelvable as at 31 March 2020 is % 60,318.52 Iakhs {as at 31 March 2019 of X 76,792.75 Iakhs ) are due from 4 inajor customers {5 customers as at 31
March 2019) who are reputed partles. All trade recelvables are reviewed and assessed for default at each reporting pertod,

For trade recaivables, as a practical expedient, the Group computes credit loss allowance based on 3 provislon matrix. The provision matrix Is prepared
based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade recejvables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. The provislon matrlx
at the end of the reporting perlod s as follows and during the year the Group has changed the provision matrix considering the long term outstanding and
credit risk.

Expected Cradit Losses (%)

Expected credit

Ageing lasses [%)
2019-2020
0-1 Year 1%
1-2 Year 5%
2-3 Year 10%
3-5 Year 15%
Above 5 Year 100%

Expected credit

Ageing josses {%)
' 2018-2019
0-180 days , . 0.10%
181-365 days 0.50%
Above 365 days 1.50%
{% in Lakhs)
Age of receivables 3 M::cltzuz[)
0-1 Year 46,016.66
1-2 Year 32,178.,05
2-3 Year 33,942.72
3-5 Year 31,686.70
Above 5 Year : #,893.81
Gross trade receivables 1,52,717.94
{% In Lakhs}
Age of receivables As at
31 March 2019
0-180 days 27,251.71
181-365 days 48,617.37
Above 365 days 88,863.11
Gross trade recelvables ' 1,64,732.19
Movement in the expected credit loss allowance {Xin Lakhs]
As at As at
Particulars 31March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Balance at beginning of the year 1,746.81 1,040.87
Mavement in expected credit loss allowance 18,738.66 705.94
Balance at end of the year 20,485.46 1,746.81




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

b) Loans and Other Receivables

Tha Group applies expected credit losses [ECL) madel for measurement and recognition of loss allawance on the loans given by the Group to the external
partles. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and ail the cash flows that the
entity expects to receive {i.e,, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effactive interest rate.

The Group determines If there has been 3 significant Increase In credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. if the credit risk of such assets has
not Increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-menth ECL Is measurad and recagnized as loss allowance. Howaver, if credlt risk has increased
significantly, an amount equal te lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. )

12-manth ECL are a pertion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that ara passible within 12 months from the reporting date, Lifetime ECL
are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible dafault events over the expected life of a flnancial asset,

ECL are measured [n a manner that they refiect unblased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking Into account the
time value of meney and other reasonabie information avaitable as a result of gast events, current eonditions and forecasts of future economle conditions,

ECLimpairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/income In the Statemant of Proflt and Loss under the
head ‘Other expenses’/"Qther income'.

t) Other Financial Assets

Credlt risk arlsing from investment In debt funds, derivative financial instruments and other balancas with hanks is lmited bacause the countarparties are
banks and recognised financlal Institutions with high credit ratings asslgned by the varlous credit rating agencles, There are no collaterals held against such
Investments.

Liquidity Risk Managemaeant

Ultimate responsibility for Hquidity risk management rests with the board of directors of the Company, which has established an approprlate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of the Group's short, medium and long-term funding and llquidity management requirements, The Group
manages fiquidlty rlsk by mafntaining adequate reseves, banking facilitles and reserve horrowing facilities, by continuausly monitoring forecast and actual
cash flows, and by matching the maturlty profiles of financial assets and liabillties.

Liquidity and interest Risk Tahle

The followlng table detail the analysis of derlvative as well as non-derjvative financial liabilities of the Group Into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period from the reperting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows. :

{% I Lakhs}

Particulars Less than 1 year| 1to5year |5 yearsandabove Total

As at 31 March 2020

Borrowlngs 100,212.28 11,858.30 - 112,070.58

Trade payahles 105,466.05 - - 105,466.05

Other flnancial liabillties 13,810.61 182.67 - 13,5993.28

Derivative financial liabilities - -
21%,488.93 12,040.97 - 231,529.80

As at 31 March 2019

Borrowlngs §7,354.91 33,160.72 - 130,515.63

Trade payablas 88,875.19 - - 88,875.19

Other financlal liabilities 10,092.11 182,67 - 10,274.78

Derivative financial llabilities 610,75 - - 610.75
196,932,965 33,343.39 - 230,276.35

The ahove llabilities will be met by the Group from internal accruals, realization of current and non-current financlal assets {other than strategic
investments), Further, the Group also has unutilised financing facillties.

o5 ¥ g

RO
N o

£ .

‘\‘\i"; \l‘:‘lf

KR
o
f1

R SN

1 AN
r(‘] b t'\
G e fetit 2

) R
e, ER N

OV
=

)

i




e T e )
- N ..<“
= -

"PRI1DS IC PAAISIRS 24 A|[ENIUBAR PINOM 1B SAN[EA BUT WO USSP AuedyiuBls g pInom SIUnowe Juidued syl eyl

a1edonue 10U s30p dnoIg a3 3JUlS SIN|EA JIBL [BY] JO UORRILXGIHEE 3]qRUOSEa] © 218 SIUBWSILIS [EDUBUL JU1 UT 1503 PISILIOWE 18 PRINSESW SSIH|IGE] [BIDURUY PUR SISSSE [EDUBUY JO Junowe SuliLied ay|

{paainbad a.e s3an$0I51P IN(EA JIE) JNG) SM|EA J1E) I8 PAANSEAW J0U ale 18yl S21I]IGRI] (EZUBULY PUE SISSSE |EUEUY §O I0[BA J1Ed (X}

"7 [8AB| PUR T [9AS] US9MIDQ SIBISURIL OU 3Jam 2J3yL ‘pouad 3u3 Sunng

‘pouad Buiiodal 18 52 LW {BUR
BiE 5B PRITIS ST MO YSED YN PuUR A2uR.unD udjaio4 parunodsp
SSCUE usaAMISg SouRIIgO C(pomed Suuodas Syl 10 puz syl

{0z puE 21 330N 235)

! E4T s - - Aumnger I sdiysuone Jununodae 23pa

N N 1B 3gRRAR sod BlEp BIQRAISSHG WON) 5181 15093 /seel [t iE 75718 % - Aigen IN HUSUOREL une: L

us paeudisep sdems s3e! 358s9) (p)
FAUBYINS JUBAS[RI UO PISRO PRIUNCISIP DUR  PILIIAUOD
2J2 MO} LSED ¥N| PUB ADUSLIND UBIAI0S MO} USEI paIUNoas]
‘pousd Buiuodsa e se W LIA) EUl

U2 B PIILIS 5) MOY YSED YN] PUE AousunD uliklo4 pELUnNcIsip oz BN

ssCuS LIsMmIRg 32 I - d

1Ge 10c meEp 919 4 3) 9381 152.83u1/59) ul paieugissp sdems Auo (edipuug (3)
s8uByDxs JuEaB|9L UD PISEY DIUTICOSIP PUE  PILIBAUCD
IR MO YSEI YN pue AouaLind UERI0L “mOy YSEY PIIUNCIEH]
‘pousd urpiodag 12 s2 Wik jeuy
SU3 SB DIYELS 5] MOY YSeD ¥Nj pue Azuannd udiniod palunodsip

s5043 usamiaq sousasylq C(pouad Suuoda 2yl o pus YL {0 830N 235)

ChE) ; -

N N 12 3)ge|IeAR S3ulod B1ED DIQBRAISSGD WD) 23R IsTualulfsaiel et 8v'OT8 x - Auliqer] N SPRUOY Asualing udieioy premiod ()
sBuBydE JUEBABIS) UO [PSEQ DIJUNOISIP DUE  pIUDAUOD
I MOIL YSES YN PUe AJUsL USISIa] *MOJ USED PRIURO2SI]

SUYNET £5°ESTZ x40 SUNRT LEEVYT 2 40
o N Alled 9915TAUL LIOL) PRAIRDT WS WSARYS 2T JO oA anjea e} 33efaidBe - sasnoyisniea gy sledaBde - sesnoy (8 830N
SISBG 2} LO PUNY [RNINLL 0L {AYH] 9N|EA J2SSE 13U JO 5N BY1 (Sl pury snouea Aq pedeuew|puny snoiea Aq  podeuew|sss) spuny ERIn Ul JuBunssau; (€)
Spuny  jeMINw  paseq  jgaq|spuny  |eninw  paseq  393Q
3njEA J1B) 0} {shnduy OL0Z e 1S QZ0¢ PIeln TE
sinduy 2|geasssgoun 3pgeaasgoUN {sangen (2oueuy} fS1255E |BIETUELIL
10 IUSUONEEY uenpusis Ayaesaty
10 @ ! Cant pasn syndul Aay @ (s)anbluyoay uonen|jep I— 1B SE BR{EA I

(sipje wn x)

15152 SULLINDVI B L0 AN[EA JIE} JE pRinseapy 2.8 JEy) Sani[Iger] [BIueul] pue s13ssy |EIDUE. 5 ATIUT 2U3 30 snea sed ()

0Z0Z Yo4RIAl TE Papus JeaA 3yl Joy SJUSLUSIE]S [E[UBUl PAIRPII0SUOD A} 0 S3I0N

PS1WI] PULA XOU]




fnox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

39, Employee Benefits:

{a) Defined Contribution Plans

The Group contributes to the Government managed provident and penslon fund for all qualifying employees.

Contribution to provident fund of X 357.34 Lakhs {previous year % 290.06 Lakhs) is recognized as an expense and Included In "Contribution
to provident and other funds" in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(k) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Group has defined benefit plan for payment of gratulty to all qualifying employees. 1t is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
Under this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to the specified benefit. The level of benefits provided
depends on the employee’s length of service and salary at retirement age.The Group's deftned benefit plan is unfunded,

There are no uther post retirement benefits provided by the Group.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31 tdarch 2020 by Mr, G. N,
Agarwal, Fellow of the Instituta of the Actuaries of Indla, The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the related current service
cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as foltows | {% in Lakhs}
Gratulty
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Opening defined benefit obligation 519.90 526.38
interest cost 38.64 37.67
Current service cost 18591 189,11
Benefits paid {60.06) {50.83)
Actuarial {gain} / loss on obligations {71.41) {182.43)
- |Present value of obiigation as at the year end . 612.98 519.96
Components of amounts recognised In profif or loss and other comprehensive income are as under: {2 in Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Current service cost 185,91 189.10
Interest cost 38.64 37.67
Amount recognised in profit or loss 224.55 226.77
Actuarial {gain)/loss
a) arlsing from changas In financial assumptions 60.43 {5.40)
b) arising from experience adjustments {131.85) {177.04}
Amaount recognised In other comprehensive income {71.42) (182.44)
Tatal 153.13 44.33
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actvarial valuatians of gratuity are as follows:
Particuiars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Discount rate 6.70% 7.61%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Employee attrition rate 5,00% 5.00%
IALM{2012- IALM(2005-
Mortality 14)Ultimate 08)Uitimate
Mortality Table |Mortality Table

Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, senlority, promation and other relevant
factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

These plans typlcally expose the Group to actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary risk.

a) Interest risk; a decrease in the bond Interest rate will increase the plan liability. . U
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b Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salarles of
such, a varlation in the expected rate of salary increase of the plan participants will change the plan liability.
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consclidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Sensitivity Analysls

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase, The sensitivity
analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assurnptions occurring at the end of the
reporting perlod, while hoiding all other assurnptions constant,

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars Sratuity

2019-20 2018-19
Impact on present value of deflned benefit obligation:
If discount rate is increased by 1% {65.30) {54.50)
If discount rate is decreased by 1% 78.36 65.29
If salary escalation rate is increased by 1% 74.76 62.78
if salary escalation rate |s decreased by 1% {63.62) {53.43)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined beneflt obligation as it is unlikely that
the change in assumption waould occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, In
presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unlt
cradit method at the end of the reporting period, which Is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability
recognised in the balance sheet,

There was no change in the methads and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Expected outflow in future years [as provided in actuartal report)

{® i Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity
2019-20 2018-19

Expected outflow in 1st Year . 31.23 24.02
Expected outflow in 2nd Year 25.00 21.9%
Expected outflow in 3rd Year 28.38 26.59
Expected outflow in 4th Year 38.49 29.11
Expected outflow in 5th Year 33.83 54.44
Expected outflow In 6th to 10th Year 265.04 199.07

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is in the range of 10.90 to 11 years,

C. Other Short Term and Long Term Employment Benefits:

Annual leave & Short term leave

The liabillty towards compensated absences {annual and short term leave) for the year ended 31 March 2020 based on actuarial valuation
carried out by using Projected accrued benefit method resulted in decrease in liability by % 18,39 lakhs {previous year: decrease in liabillty by
% 14.05 lakhs), which 1s Included in the employee benefits In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of compensated absences are as follows:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Discount rate 5.70% 7.61%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Employee attrition rate _ 0.05 5.00%
IALM{2012- IALM([2006-
Mortality rate 14)Ulkimate 08)Ultimate
Mortality Table | Mortality Tahle




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

A40: Contingent Liahilities

{a) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts: claims made by contractors - X 5,131,42 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019: ¥ 3,835.53
lakhs) '

Sorne of the suppllers have raised clalms Including interest on account of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The Group has
contended that the supplier have not adhered to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending before the jurisdictional
authoritles or are under negotiaticns. '

{b) In respect of clalms made by four customers (as at 31 March 2019: five) for non-commissioning of WTGs, the amount is nat ascertainable.

{c) Claims made by customers not acknowledged as debts X 7,182 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019: % 4,150.00 lakhs)
{d} Claims made by vendors in National Group Law Tribunal [NCLT) for 2 1018.04 Lakhs.
{2} In respect of VAT matters - X 59.08 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019; © 55.09 lakhs)

The Group had received orders for the financial years ended 31 March 2613 and 31 March 2014, In respect of Himachal Pradesh VAT, lewying
penalty of X 112.87 lakhs for delayed payment of VAT, The Group had filed appeals before the first appellate authosity, During the year ende
31 March 2015, the Group had received appeliate order for the year ended 31 March 2014 canfirming the levy of penalty and the Group has
filed further appeal agalnst the said order. However, the Group has estimated the amount of penalty which may be ultimately sustained at €
53.78 lakhs and provision for the same was made during the year ended 31 March 2015, After adjusting the amount of % 23.35 lakhs paid
against the demands, the balance amount of % 30.43 lakhs is carried forward as "Disputed sales tax liablities (net of payments}" in note 21.

{f) In respect of Service tax matter- % 1,667.43 lakhs [as at 31 March 2019: T 1,401.63 Lakhs)

The Group has recelved orders for the period September 2011 to March 20186, in respect of Service Tax, levying demand of € 1401.63 lakhs an
account of disallowance of exemption of Research & Development cess fram payment of service tax. The Group has filed appeals before the
first appellate authority. The Group has estimated the amount of demand which may be ultimately sustained at % 32,19 fakhs and provision
for the same Is made during the previous year and carried forward as "Disputed service tax liabllities™ in note 21.

Furthers the Group has received orders for the period April 2016 to March 2017, in respect of Service Tax, levying demand of % 265.80 lakhs on
account of advance revenue received on which service tax has been already patd in financial year 2015-16. Since $ervice Tax Liability has been
already discharged on such advance revenue, The Group has filed appeals before CESTAT. The Groug has pald X 19,93 lakhs as pre deposit for
filling of appeal. '

{8} In respect of Incorne tax matters - X 4,594.59 |akhs {as at 31 March 2019: T4,014.44 Lakhs)

This includes demand for assessment year 2013-14 received in the current year by the holding Group, mainly on account of reduction in the
amount of tax incentive claimed, which is being contested before the first appeltate authority,

Further the Group has recelved orders for the perlod Assessment Year 2016-17, in respect of Income Tax, levying demand of ¥ 580.15 iakhs on
account of addition In inceme without considering the modus operandi of the business of the group. The Group has filed appeal before
commissioner of Income Tax {CIT Appeals} The Group has pald % 10.00 lakhs under protest,

{h} In respect of Labour Cess under Building Cther Construction Workers Act, 1966 - 2 61.11 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2019: % 61.11 Lakhs)

The Group has received the order for the financial year ended 31 March 2015, 31 March 2016 in respect of Labour Cess on construction work
at Relwa Khurd MP plant. :

In respect of above matters, no additional provision Is considered necessary as the Group expects favourable outcome, Further, it is not
possible for the Group to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outflows, If any, In respect of these matters,

41: Capital and Other Commlitmants

a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed en capital account and not provided for (net of advances) is % 7,586.39 Lakhs,
{31 March 2019: X 4,758.72 Lakhs).

b} Amount of customs duty exemption availed by the Group under EPCG Scheme for which export obligations are required to be fulfilled
within stipulated perlod % 2,651.54 Lakh (as at 31 March 2019 ® 2,651.54 Lakhs). The Group has recognised deferred grant income under EPCG
scheme upte the Finangial year ending 31 March 2020 amounting to  1,465.80 lakhs (previous year % 1,111,38 lakhs) against which export
ohligation Ts yet to fulfilled by the Group.

c} Bank guarantees Issued by the Group to its customers for % 58,093.00 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019 % 88,422.22 Jakhs).
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

42; Impact of COVID-18

Due to outhreaic of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Group's management has made initial assessment of impact on business and financial
risks on account of COVID-19. Considering that the group is in the business of Manufacturing of Wind Turbine Generator which fall under the
Renewable Energy sector being the priority sector, the management believes that the impact of this outbreak on the business ang financial
position of the Group wilt not be significant, The management does not see any risks in the group’s abillty to continue as a golng concern and
meeting Its liabliitles as and when they fall due. The group has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and
assumptions and based on the current estimates, the group expects to recover the carrying amount of trade receivables including unbilled
recelvables, Investments, inventories and other assets. The eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may be different from
those estimated as on the date of approval of these financlal statements.

43: Balance Confirmation

The Group has a system of abtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade recelvables/payables and other parties, The balance
confirmation letters as referred fn the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) ‘External Confirmations’, were sent to hanks and parties and
certaln party's balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of
the same, which inthe opinton of the management wiil not have a materlal impact.

44: Note on Advance Recelved from Customers

a. During the year, the Group has signed supply contracts for 125.4 MW Wind power projects of 38 Nos. of 3300 KXW WTG {Model WT30000F)
in the State of Gujarat with Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited {GFCL). The Graup has received the interest bearing advance of % 87,117.80 Lakhs
against the contracts. The Group Is in process of fulfillment of the terms and conditions of the contracts.

. During the year, the Group has signed supply contracts for 250 MW Wind power project of 125 Nos of 2000 KW WTG {model DF/2000/113)
with continuum Power Trading (TN) Private Limlted. The Group has recelved the advance of X 3,650.00 Lakhs against the cantracts. The Group
is in process of fulflilment of the terms and conditions of the contracts.

45: Group has work-in-progress inventory amounting % 13,874.43 Lakh for project development, erection & commissioning work and
Common  Infrastructure facilities in different states. The respective State Governments are yet to announce the policy on Wind Farm
Development, In the view of the management, the Group will be able to realise the Inventery on execution af projects once Wind Farm
Development policy is announced by respactive State Governments.

46: The Group has poilcy to recognise revenue from operations & matntenance {O&M) over the period of the contract on a stralght-line basis.
The Group has recognised revenue amounting to ¥ 1,189.87 Lakhs related to O&M cantract signed during the year due to uncertainty of
reslization in earlier periods. Further O&M agreement of 303 WTGs has been cancelled with different customers and the Group’s
management expects no materlal adjustments on the Consolidated Financial Statements since all the common infrastructure O&M remains
with the Group.

47 Segment Infarmation

Informatlon reported to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) for the purpese of resource allocation and segment performance
focuses on single business segment of manufacturing and sale of Wind Turbine Generators (WTG's} including Erection, Procurement &
Commissiening ("EPC”}, Operations & Maintenance ("O&M”), Common Infrastructure Facilities services for WTGs, and wind farm
development services and hence there Is only ene reportable business sagment in terms of Ind AS 108: Operating Segment.

Two customers contributed more than 10% of the total Group's revenue amounting to ¥ 28,931.91 lakhs (as at 31 March 2019: five customers
amounting to % 104,105.20 lakhs).

48: Revenue from Contracts with Customers as per ind AS 115
{A) Disaggregated revenue information

In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary major products and service lines Since the Group
has only one reportabls business segment, no reconciliation of the disaggregated revenue is required:

Reportable segment/Manufacture of Wind Turhine {X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Major Praduct/ Service Lines

Sale of goods 35,542.80 122,431.68
Sale of services Ty 39,800.14 20,777.33
Others 675.56 535,32
Tatal 76,018,508 143,744.33

{B} Contract balances

s Pyei L Foog
All the Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilitias have been separately pres&ilqtgld-ir]_ Q,tesf_._tq;_é'ccounts.
. _U\':.

?

Fe




thox Wind Limited
Motes to the consolidated financiai statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

49: Income Tax Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

I in Lalchs)

Partlculars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Current tax
In respect of the current year 13.36 41.67
Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) credit (10.36) {41.67)
In respect of the earlier years - -
Deferrad tax
In respect of the current year (15,041.12) {2,212.92)
In respect of the earlier years 0.24 -

{15,040.88) {2,212.92)
Total Income tax expense recoghised In the current year {15,040.88} {2,212.92)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

{% in Lalhs)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Profit hefore tax (42,580.95) (6,210.83)
Income tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2018-2019: 34,944%) {15,019.26) {2,170.31}
Tax Incentives - -
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profits 25.48 0.20
Deferred tax on losses of subsldiaries not recognised ' - T
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in Income tax rate from 34.944% to
34.944%
Others {47.34) {42.81)

(15,041.12) {2,212,92)
Taxation pertaining to earier years 0.24 -
Income tax expense recognised In statement of profit and loss {(15,040.88) (2,212.92}

The tax rate used for the vear ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 in reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of

34,944% payable by corporate enfities in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.
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50: Leases
Group as a lessee

(a) The Group's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of leasehold lands, The Group has also taken certain commerclal premises on lease,

Effective 01 Aprll, 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” and appiied the standard to all lease contracts existing on 01 April, 2019 using the
madifled retrospective method. Consequently, the Group recorded the lease liahility at the present value of the remaining lease payments discounted
at the incremental borrowing rate as on the date of transition and has measured rlght of use asset an amount equal to lease ltability, The Grbup is not
required restate the comparative information,

{b) On transitlon to Ind AS 116, the apening balances In 'Prepayment - leasehold lands' are reclassified as rlght-to-use assets.

The following is the summary of practlcal expedients elacted on initlal application:

1} Applied a single discount rate to a portfolic of leases with reasonally similar characteristics.

2} Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-Use assets and liabilitles for leases expiring within 12 months of lease-term on the date of Initial
application.

3] Excluded the initial direct costs from the measuremant of the right-of-use asset at the date of Initial application.

. 4) Applled the practical expedient to apply Ind AS 116 to the contracts that were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS 17: Leases and hence
not reassessed whether a contract 1s, or contalns, a Jease at the date of the inltlal application.

The weighted average Incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabillties as at 01 April, 2019 is 12% p.a.

The difference between the operating lease commltments disclosed applying Ind AS 17 as at 31 March, 2019, discounted to the present value st the
date of initlal appilcation of Ind AS 116, and the value of the iease Vlabllity as at 01 Aprll, 2013, is on account of exclusion of short termm leases,

The effect of adoption of ind AS 116 on the line ltems In the financial statements, profit before tax, profit for the period and earnings per share Is not
significant. Ind AS 116 has resulted in an increase In cash Inflows from operating activitles and an increase In cash outflows from financing activitles on
account of lease paymerits. ’

[c} Particulars of rlght-to-use assets and lease llabilitles:

I. Carrying Value of Right-of-use Assets by Class of Underlying Assets: © (®in Lé!ths}
particulars As at 31 March 2020
Buildings Land-leasehold Total
On recognition and reclassification as at 01 April, 2013 - : - -
Addition for the year ' 185.03 4,532.78 4,717.81
Depreclatton for the year 43,54 162.45 205.98
Balance as at 31 March 2020 141.49 4,370.34 4,511,83
ii. Movement in Lease Ulability during Year ended: {% in Lakhs}
As at
Particulars a2, March 2020
On recognitlon as at 01 April, 2019 -
Additlons during the year 246.20
Deletions -
Interest on lease liahilities 29,55
Payment of lease llabilities {67.25)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 208,50
ill, Contractual Maturities of laase Llabillties as at Reporting Date an an Undiscounted Basis: {% In Lalhs)
As at
Partlculars 21 March 2020
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows:
l.ass than one year 67.25
One to five years 108,78
More than five years . 131.47
Total undiscountad lease Hahilities 308.50
iv. Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss: {% in Lalchs)
As at
Particulars 21 March 2630
interest on lease liabilities 29.55
Included In rent expenses; Expense relating to short-term leases ‘363.75
R T
v. Amaunts Recognised in the Statement of Cash Flows: ,-,' ‘f T “\1 {% In Lakhs)
if Y As at
Partlculars G { Ve %{l"i ‘% '-;:,I J, 31 March 2020
Total cash outflow for leases RN s 294,48
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

52: Terms of Repayment and Securities for Non-current Borrowings

a) Debentures {Secured):
i} 3000 non convertible redeemable debentures of X 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are issued at par, and carry Interest @ 9% p.a. payabie
sem! annually. The maturity pattern of the debentures is as under:

{% In Lakhs)

Maonth Principal
25 Seplember, 2020 5,000.00
Total 5,000.00

The above debentures are secured by sole and exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of fixed assets and certain immovable assets of
Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited and unconditional and irrevacable guarantee by Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited,

h) Rupee Term Loan from Axis Finance Ltd;

Rupee term loan is secured by first charge of lien of FMP/other select debt mutual funds acceptable to Axis Finance provided by Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Limited and carrles interest @ 9.75% p.a. Principal repaymeant pattern of the loan is as under:

{% In Lakhs)
Manth Principal
August-20 5,056.156
Total 5,056.16

¢} Rupee Term Loan from Yes Banl Ltd:

Rupee term loan taken from Yes Bank Ltd is secured by unconditional and irrevocable corparate guarantee from Gujarat Fluorachemicals
Limited and second charge on existing and future movable fixed assets of the company and carries Interest @ 9.85% p.a. Principal

repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

{% in Lakhs)
Month Principal
July-20 2,000.00
January-21 2,500,00
July-21 2,500.00
Total 7,000.00

d} Rupee Term Loan from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd:

Rupee term loan is taken from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd is secured by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash flows and
receivables both present & Future of the company and carrles Interest @ 10.50% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

{% in Lakhs)
Month Principal
Aprit-20 3Q0.00
July-20 550.00
October-20 550.00
January-21 530,00
Aprii-21 550,00
July-21 700.00
October-21 700.00
January-22 700,00
April-22 700.00
July-22 800.00
October-22 300.00
January-23 800,00
April-23 800.0G | -
July-23 400.00
Tatal 8,900.00




fnox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

52: Terms of Repayment and Securities for Non-current Borrowings

&) Rupee Term Lean from Indusind Bank Ltd:

Rupee term loan is taken from {ndusind Bank Ltd is secured by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash flows and recelvables
both present & Future of the company and carries Interest @ 9.75% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan Is as under:

{% in Lakhis}
Manth Principal
June-20 400.00
September-20 400.00
December-20 4(0.00
March-21 400,00
June-21 400.00
September-21 500.00
December-21 500.00
March-22 560,00
june-22 500,00
September-22 500.00
Total 4,500.00

f} Short term loan from Arka Fincap Limited:

Short term loan is taken from Arka Fincap Limited by second parl passu charges an the current assets, cash flows and recelvables both
present & Future of the company and carries interest @ 12.5% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

{% in Lakhs}

Month Principal

June-20 750.00

September-20. . 3,500.00

Total 4,250.00
A Chayorty
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes 1o the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

52: Terms of Repayment and Securities for Non-current Borrowings

g} Other Term Loans:

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31 March
2020

As at 31 March
2019

Forelgn currency term loan from Bank Is secured hy first pari-passu charge by way of hypathecatlon
on the entire fixed assets of Plant at Relwa Khurd Industrial Area and carries interest @ 10.25% p.a
and is repayable In 18 quarterly Installments starting from 30 October 2015,

1,450.18

Forelgn currency term [oan from Bank is secured by first pari-passu charge by hypothecation an the
entire fixed assets of Plant at Refwa Khurd Industrial Area and carries interest @10.50% p.a and
repayable in 12 quarterly installments starting from 10 February 2017

1,679.50

Rupee term lcan from Bank Is secured by First exclusive charge on existing & future movable &
immaovable fixed assets of Una and Rohitka Plants, carries interest @ 11.30% p.a. and s repayable in
20 quarterly installments starting from 30 September 2014.

125,00

Rupee term loan from Bank is secured by extension of first exclusive charges on itnmovabte fixed
assets of the Company at Una, Himachal Pradesh & Bavla [Rohika), Gufarat excluding charge an
land bearing survey no. 129/13 at Bavla and first exclusive charge on existing and future movable
fixed assets of the company at Bavla, Gujarat and First pari passu charges on movable fixed assets
of the company at Una, Himachal Pradesh {along with existing charge of District Industries Centre,
Himachal Pradesh of INR 3.0 million), carries interest @ 9.10% to 10.38% p.a. and is repayable in 20
quarterly installments starting from 30 June 2017. The loan has been classified as current llability
pursuant to the terms of sanction letter,

8,911.1¢%

11,888.74

Vehicle term loan from others Is secured by hypothecation of the said vehicle and carries interest
@ 11.28% p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 monthly Installments starting from 03 March 2017.

56.51

7110

Vehicle term loan from others is secured by hypothecation of the said vehicle and carries interest
@ 9.48% p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 monthly Installments starting from 04 March 2020,

54,44

52A: Terms of Repayment and Sacurities for Current Barrowings

{T in Lakhs)

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars

. 2020 2019
Supplier's credit facilitfes are securad by first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the
Company and carry interest rate of applicable LIBOR plus bank's spread which (s generally in the 4,891.58 17,114.32
range of 0.38% to 0.95%.
Worklng capital demand loan from bank is secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets 16.895.63 5 600,00
of the Company and carries interest in the range of 5.95% - 14.00% p.a) e e
Cash cred4t.fac1I|tIes are‘secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the Company 11,731.46 30,391.90
and carries interest rate in the range on 10% -13.69% p.a.
Other Loan - {Invecice Purchasa Finance) was secured by first pari-passu charge on the current 103345 829.50

assets of the Company and carrled interest rate in the range of 8.75% p.a.




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

B3: Details of Subsidiaries

Detalls of the Group's Subsidiaries are as follows:

Proportion of ownership interest and
Place of
Name of subsidiary incorporation and voting power held by the Group
operations As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited (IWISL) India 100.00% 100.00%
Waft Enerpy Privata Limited indla 106.00% 100.60%
Subsidiaries of WISL:
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Satviki Energy Private Uimited India 100.00% 100.00%
Sarayu Wind Power (Talllmaduguia} Private Limited India 106.00% 100.00%
Vinlrrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited Indiz 100.00% 1400,00%
Sarayu Wind Power {Kondapuram} Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
RBRK Investments Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limlted India 100.00% 100.00%
Suswind Power Private Limited tndiz 100.00% 100.00%
Ripudaman Urfa Private Limited india 100.00% 100.00%
Vibhav Energy Private Limited india 100,00% 100.00%
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Wigodi Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited - India 100.00% 100.00%
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Nani Yiranl Wind Energy Private Limited findia 100.00% 100.00%
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Srl Pavan Energy Private Limited India 51.00% 51.00%
Resco Global Wind Service Private Limited India 100.00% 0.00%
Associates of JWISL:
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited ndia 100.00% 100.00%
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited India 100.80% 100.00%
Wind Five Renergy Private Limited india 100.00% 100.00%
Wind Cne Renergy Private Limited Indlia 100.00% 100.00%
Wind Three Renergy Private Lirnited India 100.00% 100.00%

Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited (IWISL} Is engaged in the business of providing EPC, O&M, Common Infrastructure Facillties
services for WTGs and development of wind farms.

All subsidiaries and associates of IWISL are engaged In either the business of providing wind farm development services or generation of
wind energy.

The financial year of the above companles Is 01 April to 31 March.

There are no restrictions on the Parent or the subsidiaries’ ability to access or use the assets and settle the liabilitles of the Group.

Sea Note 7 & 51 In respect of particulars of subsidiary companies which have become 'associate' on cessation of control during the year,
p b




Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the consotidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

54: Disclosure of Additional Information as Requlred by the Schedule 111

{A) As at and for the year ended 31 March 2020;

Net Assets i.e. total assets
minus total liabilitles

Sharain proflt or loss

Share in other
comprehensive Income

Share i total
comprehansive incame

{*) See Note 7 & Note 51

Name of the entity in the Graup As % of As % of
As % of Amount [T In As % ol Amount [ In consalidated Amount (2 In consofidated Amount [Zin
consolidaled consalldated ather other
Lakhs) Laiths) Lakhs) Lakhs)
net assels praflt ar loss comprehensly comprehansl
o [come yo Ingome
Parant
Inox Wind Limited 105.86%] 1,78,440,54 81.29%| {22,711.18} 78.56% 78.38 81.30%| (22,632,80)
Subsldiaries (Group's share)
Indian
Waft Energy Private Limited 0.00% {0.20) 0.00% {0.65) 0.00% 0.00% {0.65)
Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited 4.71% 7,942,27 2058%|  {5,750.13} 21.44% 21.39 20.58%]  (5,728.24)
Marut Shakt! Energy India Limited {1.13%) {1,901.75) 0.88% {245.67} 0.00% - 0.88% {245.67}
Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private .07 {12338  c.06% (1s.90)  0.00% . 0.06% (15.50}
Limited
P ¥ |
ff;?:’:dwmd ower {Kondapuram] Private (0.04%) (5920  0.06% (1578)  0.00% - 0.06% {15.78)
Satvikl Energy Private Limited 0,04% 75.09 0.00% {1.23) 0.00% - 0.00% {1.23)
Vinirrmaa energy generatlon Private Limited {0.08%) {140.23) 0.10% {26.72) 0.00% - 0.10% {26.72)
RBRK Invastments Limiteg {0.85%) 1,424.44) 0.74% {207.05} 0.00% - 0.74% {207.05}
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited {0.00%) {1.84) 0.00% {0.76} 0.00% - 0.00% {0.76}
Suswind Power Private Limited {0.01%) {24.93) 0.03% {8.00) 0.00% - 0.03% {8,00)
Vasuprada Renewabies Private Limited {0.00%) {2.00} 0.00% {0.80) 0.00% - 0.00% {0.80)
Vibhav Energy Private Limited {0.00%) {2.85) 0.01% {1.53) 0.00% - 0.01% {1.53)
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited {0.00%) {1.15) 0.00% {0.72) (.00% - 0.00% {0.72)
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited {0.00%} {111) 0.00% {0.71) 0.00% - 0.00% {071}
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {21.08) 0.03% {7.75} 0.00% - 0.03% {7.75}
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {21.08} 0.03% {7.74} 0.00% - 0.03% (2.7}
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {21.08} 0.03% {7.74) 0.00% 0.03% {2.74)
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limlted (0.01%) (21.14) 0.03% {7.90) 0,00% - 0.03% (7.20)
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited {0.02%) {25.94) 0.03% {8.07) 0.00% 0.03% {8.07)
Nanf Viranl Wind Energy Private Limited{*) {D.003%) {1.18) 0.00% {1.18) 0.00% - 0.00% {1.16}
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited{*) [0.00%) {1.18) 0.00% {1.16} 0.00% - 0.00% {1.18)
Khatlyu Wind Energy Private Limited(*} {0.00%) {1.18} 0.00% {L.16} 0.00% - 0.00% {1.16)
Srl Pavan Energy Private Limited (0.01%) {15.16) -0.23% 63.44 0.00% - -0.23% 63.44
Resco Glabal Wind Service Private Limited {0.01%) {15.45} 0.06% {186.45) 0.00% - 0.06% {16.45)
Non-centrolling Interest in subsidiaries {0.00%) {7.13) -011% 31.09 0.00% - -0.11% 31.09
Assoclates
wind Two Renergy Privata Limited 0.00% - -0,01% 291 0.00% - -0.01% 291
wind Four Renergy Private Limited 0.00% - -0,01% 2.61 0.00% - -0,01% 2.61
wind flve Renergy Private Limited 0.00% - -0.06% 16.36 0.00% - -0.06% 16.36
Wind One Renergy Private Limited 0.00% - 0.00% 1.00 0.00% - 0.00% 1.00
Wind Three Renergy Private Limited 0.00% - 0.00% 1.00 0.00% - 0.00% 1.00
Consolidation eliminations / adJustments -8,35%| {14,066,31} {3.53%) 987.49 0.00% - {3.55%) 587.49
Total 100.00%| 1,68,556.60 100.00%| (27,940.07) 100.00% 99.77 100.00%| (27,840,30)




Inox Wind Limied

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

54: Disclasure of Additional Information as Required by the Schedule I}

{B) As at and for the year ended 31 March 2019:

Net Assets l.e, total assets
mlnus total flabllities

Shara In profit or lass

Share It cther
comprehensive ncome

Share in total
comprehensive income

Name of the entity in the Group As % of A Y% of
cm:\s:fd:fm d Amount (€ 1n w_'::::f [;:Ld Amount [€in w":{::::md Amaount {3 In cuu:::i:l:ted Amownt [T in
net assets Lakhs) proflt orloss takhs) compraltensiv Lakhs] comprehansi Lakhs]
¢income ya income

Parant

{nox Wind Limited 102.36%| 2,031,081.83 -3.14% 125.69 10.35% 6.66 -3.36% 132.35
Substdiarias {Group's share)

Indlan

Waft Enerpy Private Limited 0.00% 0.44 0.01% {0.56} 0.00% - 0.01% {0.56)
Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited 1.89% 3,713.75 143.05% {5,718.93) 89.65% 57.71 143.92% {5,661.22)
Marut Shakti Energy Indla Limlted {0.84%)  (1,656.08) 7.16% {286.11} 0.00% - 7.27% (286,11}
Sarayu Wind Power (Talllimadugula) Privata (0.05%) [107.44) 0.67% {26.81) 0.00% - 0.68% {26.81}
Litnited +

Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private (0.02%) @3.48)|  0.40% (15.83)]  0.00% . 0.40% 45.83)
Limited

Satvikl Energy Private Limlted 0.04% 76.32 0.04% {1.42) 0.00% - 0.04% {1.42}
Vinirrimaa anergy generatlon Private Limited (0.06%) {113.51) 0.55% {21,489} 0.00% - 0.56% {21.89)
RBRK Investments Limitad (0.62%) {1,217.39} 19.08% {763.00) 0.009 - 19.40% {763.00)
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited {0.00%) {1.08} 0.02% {0.91) 0.00% - 0.02% {0.91)
Suswind Power Private Umited [0.01%) {16.93} 0.42% {16.786) 0.00% 0.43% {16.76)
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited " {0.00%) {1.20) 0.03% {1.02) 0.00% - 0.03% {1.02)
Vibhav Energy Private Limited {0.00%) {1.32) 0.03% {1.35) 0.00% - 0.03% {1.35)
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited {0.00%) [0.43) 0.02% {0.87) 0.00% - 0.02% {0.87)
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Uimited {0.00%) {0.40) 0.02% {0.87) 0.00% - 0.02% {0.87)
Allente Wind Energy Private Limited {0.013%) {13.33) 0.35% {13.96) 0.00% - 0.35% {13.96)
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {13.34} 0.35% [13.96) 0.00% - 0.35% {13.96)
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {13.34}) 0.35% {13.96) 0.00% - 0.35% {13,986}
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {13.24} 0.35% {13.86} 0.00% - 0.35% {13.86}
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {17.87} 0.46% {18.48} 0.00% - 0.47% {18.48}
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited {0.00%) {0.02} 0.02% [0.67) 0.00% 0.02% {0.67)
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited {0.00%) {o.02) 0.02% {0.67) 0.00% - 0.02% {0.67)
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited {0.00%) (0.02) 0.02% {0.67) 0.00% - 0.02% {0.67)
51 Pavan Energy Private Limited 0.04%) {78.60) 2.22% {84.60) 0,00% - 2.25% {88.60)
Non- Controlling Interest in subsidtarlas {0,02%} {38.51) 1.09% {43.41) 0.00% - 1.10% {43.41)
Assaciates

Wind Two Renergy Private Limited {0.00%:} {2.91) 0.07% {2.91) 0.00% - 0.07% {2.91)
Wind Four Renergy Prlvate Limited {D.00%) {2.61) 0.07% {2.61) 0.00% - 0.07% {2.61)
Wind Flve Renergy Private Limited {0.01%) {16.36} 0.41% {16.36) 0.00% - 0.42% {16.36)
Wind One Ranargy Private Limited {0.00%) {1.00} 0.03% {1.00) 0.00% - 0.03% {1.00)
Wind Three Renargy Private Limited {0.00%) {1.00} 0.03% {1.00) 0.00% - 0.03% {1.00}
Consolidation eliminations / adjustments [2.57%)| (5,052.80)| (74.16%) 2,964,85 0.00% - {75.37%) 2,964.85
Total 100.00%{ 1,96,448.15 100.00% (3,997.91) 100.00% 64.37 100.00% {3,533.54)




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

55: Interast in Other Entities

Summarised Financlal Information: {% in Lakhs)
Assaciates
Barticulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

MNon-Current Assets 151,244.26 59,674.47
Current Assets

i} Cash and cash equivalent 2,023.73 621.11

i} Others 1,338.16 3,312.20
Tatal Current Asset 3,361.89 3,933.31
Total Asset 154,606.15 63,607.78
MNon-Current Liabillties

i} Financlal Llabilities 92,223.04 27,730.57

11} Non Financlal Liabilitles - -
Total Non-Curyent Liabilities 92,223.04 21,730.57
Current Llabllities

1} Financial Llabtlities 42,366.87 28,833.01

li} Non Financial Liabilltles 28.79 191.06
Total Currant Liabilitles 42,575.66 29,024.07
Totai Liabilities 134,798.70 56,754.64
Met Assats 19,807.45 6,853.14
Summarised Performance: {% In Lakhs}
Particulars Assodiates

2019-2020 2018-2019

Revenus 4,058.31 -
Profit and Loss before Tax {2,955.41) {18.54)
Tax Expense {414.69) {15.63)
Profit and Loss after Tax {2,540.72) {2.91)
Cther Comprehensive income - -
Total Comprehenslve Income {2,540.72} {2.91)
Depreciation and Amortisation 2,060.88 0.06
Interest lncomea 20,15 -
Interest Expense 4,804.97 2.46

Reconciliation of Net Assets Considared far Consolidated Financlal Statement to Net Asset as per Assoclate Financial Statement:

{Zin Lakks)

Assoclates
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2620 31 March 2019
Net Assets as per Entity Financiat 19,807.45 6,853.14
Add/{Less) : Consolidation Adjustment (12,852.45} 77.98
Net Assets as per Consolidated Financials 6,955.00 6,931.12

Reconciliation of Profit and Loss/ OCI Consldered far Conselidated Financial Statement ta Net Asset as per Assoclate Financial Statement:

{R In Lakhs)
Associates
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 3% March 2019
Profit/(loss) as per Entity's Financial {2,540.72} {2.91)
Add/{Less) : Consolidation Adjustment 2,564.60 {(20.97)
Pratit/(loss} as per Consalidated Financials 23.82 (23.88}
QCH as per Entity's Financial - -
Add/f{Less} : Consolidation Adjustment - -
acl as per Consolidated Financials - -




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

55: Interest in Other Entities

Interest in Associates: (% in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars 21 March 2020 31 March 2019

{a) Wind One Renergy Private Limited _
Interest as at 01 April - -
Add: Company become assaciate during the year - 1.00

Add:- Share of profit for the period 1.00 (1.00)
Add:- Share of QCI for the period - -
Balance as at 31 March 1.00 -
{b) Wind Two Renergy Private Limited

Interest as at 01 April 3,248.09 .
Add: Shares Purchased during the year - 3,251.00
Add:- Share of profit for the pariad 291 {2.91)
Add:- Share of OClI for the period - .
Balance as at 31 March . 3,251.00 3,248.09

(€} Wind Three Renergy Private Limited
Interest as at 01 Aprll - -

Add: Company become associate durlng the year - 1.00
Add:- Share of profit for the perlod 1.00 {1.00)
Add:- Share of OCl for the perlod - .
Balance as at 31 March 1,00 -
{d) Wind Four Renergy Private Limited

Interast as at 01 Aprli 1,848.39 -
Add: Shares Purchased during the year - 1,851.00
Add:- share of profit for the perlod 2.61 {2.61)
Add:- Share of OCI for the period - .
Balance as at 31 March 1,851.00 1,848.39
{e) Wind Five Renergy Private Umited :

Interest as at 01 April 1,834,64 -
Add: Shares Purchased during the year - 1,851.00
Add:- Share of profit for the period 16.36 {16.35}
Add:- Share of OCI for the period - -
Balance as at 31 March 1,851.00 1,834.64
{f) Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited

Interast as at 01 April . .65

Add:- Share of profit for the perlod - -
Add:- Share of OCI for the period - -
Less:- Amount transfarred* . - {0.65)

Balance as at 31 March .
{g) Manl Viranl Wind Energy Private Limited .
Interest as at 01 Aprll - 0.65

Add:- Share of profit for the perlod . }
Add:- Share of OCl for the period - -
Less:- Armaunt transferred* - {0.65)

Balance as at 31 March . -

{h} Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited
Interest as at 01 April - {1.65
Add:- Share of prefit for the perlod - .
Add:- Share of QCI for the period - .
Less:- Amount transferred* - {0.85)

Balanee as at 31 March - .

* The abave companies have ceased to be associates during the year 2018-19 and have become subsidlary of the Group. (See note 51)
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

56 {a): Additionai Disclosure in respect of Loans Given, as required by the Listing Agreement:

Name of the Loanee - Wind four Renergy Private Limited {% In Lalchs)
Name of the Party 31 Mayrch 2020 31 March 2019

In respect of Inter-corporate deposit

Amount at the year end 7,177.73 -
Maximum balance during the year 7,177.73 -
Investment by the loanee in shares of the Company il Nil

56 {b}: Disclosure Reqguired under Section 186{4) of the Companies Act, 2013;

Loans ta Related Parties: {®in Lakhs)
Name of the Party 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited 7,477.73 -

The above loans are unsecured, The Inter-corporate deposits are repayable on demand and carry interest rate 7.50% p-a. These loans are

given for generz| business purposes.

57: The Group has a comprehensive system of malntenance of information and documents as required by the Goods and Services
Act{"GST Act”). Since the GST Act requires existence of such information and documentation to be cantemporaneous in nature, the Group
appoints independent GST auditor for conducting GST audit to determine whether the all transactions have been duly recorded ang
reconcile with the GST Portal. Adjustments, if any, arising from the GST Audit shall be accounted for as and when the audit is completed
for the current financlal year. However, the management Is of the apinion that the aforesaid legistations will nat have any impact on the

consolidated financial statements.




Inox Wind Limited

Nates 1o the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

58: Corporate Social Responsibilities {CSR)

(a) The gross amount required to be spent by the Group during the year towards Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR) is € 77,96 Lakhs

{previous year: £ 523,83 |akhs}.

(b) Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2020:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars In Cash Yet to be paid in Total
cash
{i} Constructlon/acquisition of any fixed assets Ml Nil Nit
{wil) INII) {nil}
(i) On purpose other than (i} sbove - NDonations wil Nil Nil
(127.25) {Nil) {127.25)

{Figures in brackats pertains to previous year)

59; Events After the Reporting Period
There are no events observed after the reported period which have a material fmpact on the Group aperations,

60: There have been no delays in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.,

As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Ce.
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